
Agenda for a triennial meeting of the Raglan Community Board following the 2016 Local Body 
Elections to be held in the Supper Room, Town Hall, Bow Street, Raglan on TUESDAY 
8 NOVEMBER 2016 commencing at 2.00pm.  Note:  No Public Forum will be held prior to 
the meeting this month. 

Information and recommendations are included in the reports to assist the Board in the decision making process and may not constitute 
Council’s decision or policy until considered by the Board. 
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12. REPORTS

12.1 Discretionary Funding Guidelines 56 

12.2 Discretionary Fund Report to 25 October 2016 61 

12.3 Application for Funding – Raglan Mountain Bike Club 63 
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DECLARATION BY MEMBER 
 
 
 

I, ……….., declare that I will faithfully and impartially, and according to the 

best of my skill and judgement, execute and perform, in the best interests of 

the Waikato District the powers, authorities and duties vested in or imposed 

upon me as a member of the Raglan Community Board by virtue of the Local 

Government Act 2002, the Local Government Official Information and 

Meetings Act 1987, or any other Act. 
 
 
 
Dated at Raglan this 8th day of November 2016. 
 
 
 
………………………………………………… 
 
Signed in the presence of: 
 
 
 
 
…………………………………………………. 
GJ Ion 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
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Open Meeting 
 

To  Raglan Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 20 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628337 

Report Title Statutory Requirements  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
It is my statutory responsibility under the Local Government Act 2002 to explain some of 
the laws affecting Elected Members.  This report summarises this legislation, which is 
explained in greater detail in the Elected Members Survival Kit, a copy of which will be 
provided to each Councillor. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received; 
 
AND THAT the Community Board acknowledge the report as a general 
explanation of the statutory requirements under schedule 7 clause 21 of the 
Local Government Act 2002. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Chief Executive is required to discuss various statutory matters at the first Council 
meeting of the term. 

4. DISCUSSION   

4.1  DISCUSSION 

The following matters are drawn to the attention of Elected Members in accordance with 
the Local Government Act 2002 Schedule 7 Clause 21(5)(c).  
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Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 
 
Access to Local Authority Information 
 
All information held by local authorities must be made available to the public unless there is 
a good reason for withholding it. If a decision-maker is in two minds, then he or she should 
come down on the side of making the information available. Reasons for withholding 
information are stated in the above Act. The main reasons are the protection of privacy or 
interests of other parties, or where information should remain confidential to protect 
commercial interests. 
 
Council has a duty to provide reasonable assistance to the requester but may charge for the 
information supplied.  All responses by Council are reviewable by the Office of the 
Ombudsmen. 
 
Personal information requests are dealt with under the Privacy Act 1993.  Information about 
corporations and groups are still covered by the Local Government Official Information and 
Meetings Act 1987.   
 
Under this legislation, any information provided in good faith and in accordance with the 
Council’s duties does not give rise to legal remedies. 
 
Local Authority Meetings 
 
The Council must notify its meetings although failure to comply does not invalidate the 
meeting.  Agendas and associated reports must be available for public inspection free of 
charge. 

 
The Council may exclude the public from meetings in certain circumstances.  

 
Minutes of the meetings may be inspected and copies requested by the public. The 
publication of defamatory matter contained in publicly available agendas or minutes is 
privileged, unless it can be proven that the publisher was predominantly motivated by ill will 
or took improper advantage of the occasion of publication.  However, publication of 
material from public excluded parts of a meeting is not protected by qualified privileges.  The 
same applies to oral statements.  
 
Confidential information given to Elected Members by Council must remain confidential and 
must not be disclosed in public. 
 
Local Authorities (Members’ Interests) Act 1968 
 
The Act has two main requirements: 
 
Section 3(1) provides that no person may become, or continue as, a member of a local 
authority if payments made by the local authority for contracts it has made in which that 
person is concerned or interested, exceeds $25,000 in any financial year, unless prior 
approval is obtained from the Auditor General’s office, or the exceptions listed below appy.  
 
 

Page 2  Version 4.0 

5



Exceptions include: 
 Any loan raised by Council 
 Advertisements in newspapers 
 Leases granted by Council 
 Compensation under the Public Works Act 1987 
 Supply of goods made during a state of civil defence emergency. 

 
The above provisions also apply to: 
 A member’s spouse 
 A company where the member owns 10% of issued capital. 
 A company where a member or spouse is a managing director of general manager. 

 
Section 6(1) provides that members must not vote or take part in the discussion of any 
matter before the local authority in which they have a pecuniary interest (other than one in 
common with the public) unless any of the exceptions set out in section 6(3) apply. Notably, 
section 6(3)(f) provides that the Auditor-General may decide, on written application to it, 
that the pecuniary interest of a member is too remote or insignificant and therefore  unlikely 
to influence that member in voting or taking part in the discussion of the particular matter.  
Breach of section 6(1) constitutes an offence, and a conviction can result in severe penalties.  

 
Spouse and company interests also apply (see section 3(1), and members must declare 
pecuniary interests at meetings. A declaration and abstention from voting are recorded in 
the minutes.  
 
Crimes Act 1961 
 
It is my duty to bring to your attention sections 99, 105 and 105A of the Crimes Act 1961: 
 
Section 99 – Interpretation. In this part of the Act, unless the context otherwise 
requires: 
 
      “Bribe”  means any money, valuable consideration, office, or employment or any 

benefit, whether direct or indirect. 
 
       “Official” means any person in the service of Her Majesty in right of New Zealand 

(whether that service is honorary or not, and whether it is within or outside New 
Zealand), or any member or employee of any local authority or public body, or any 
person employed in the Education service within the meaning of the State Sector Act 
1988.” 

 
Section 105  Corruption and bribery of official 
 
(1)  Every official is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding 7 years who, 

whetherwithin New Zealand or elsewhere, corruptly accepts or obtains, or agrees or 
offers to accept or attempts to obtain, any bribe for himself or any other person in 
respect of any act done or omitted, or to be done or omitted, by him in his official 
capacity. 
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(2)  Every one is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding 7 years who corruptly 
gives or offers or agrees to give any bribe to any person with intent to influence any 
official in respect of any act or omission by him in his official capacity. 

 
Section 105A.  Corrupt use of official information  
 
           Every official is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding 7 years who, 

whether within New Zealand or elsewhere, corruptly uses [or discloses] any 
information, acquired by him in his official capacity, to obtain, directly or indirectly, 
an advantage or a pecuniary gain for himself or any other person.” 

 
 
Secret Commissions Act 1910 
 
This legislation brings to members’ attention that it is an offence to give or receive gifts, 
rewards, or other consideration during the course of conducting the affairs of Council. 
 
“Consideration”  as defined in the Act means: 
 
 “valuable consideration of any kind;  and particularly includes discounts, commissions, 

rebates, bonuses, deductions, percentages, employment, payment of money (whether by way 
of loan, gift or otherwise howsoever) and forbearance to demand any money or valuable 
thing.” 

 
This includes any gift or other consideration given or offered or agreed to be given to any 
parent, husband, wife, or child or any agent, or to his/her partner, clerk or servant. 
 
Local Government Act 2002 
 
The attention of members is drawn to sections 44, 45, 46 and 47 of the Local Government 
Act 2002, which relates to financial loss incurred by local authorities, as a result of unlawful 
expenditure of money, the unlawful sale of an asset, a liability having been unlawfully 
incurred, or intentional or negligent failure to collect money the local authority is lawfully 
entitled to receive.  If the Auditor-General is satisfied that a loss has been incurred, the loss 
is recoverable as a debt due to the Crown from each member of the local authority jointly 
and severally.    
 
Health and Safety in Work Act 2015 
 
The Act came into force on 4 April 2016. It provides a significant change to the previous 
health and safety legislation and places more onerous obligations on organisations to keep 
their workers safe.  
 
A key new term introduced by the Act is “PCBU” or “Person conducting a Business or 
Undertaking”,  The PCBU, i.e. the Council, must ensure, so far as reasonably practicable, the 
health and safety of all workers who work for the PCBU, and must, so far as is reasonably 
practicable, provide and maintain a work environment that is without risk to health and 
safety. The duties of a PCBU also include the provision of information, training and 
supervision necessary to keep all persons safe, and to monitor the health of workers and 
conditions of the workplace for the purpose of preventing injury and illness. 
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Another significant change to the previous legislation is the specific duty placed on those 
holding governance, or senior management. These persons are “Officers” under the Act and 
are in a position to exercise significant influence in relation to the management of business. 
For the purposes of the Act, the Mayor, councillors and the Chief Executive are Officers.  
Officers have to keep up to date with health and safety matters, gain an understanding of the 
risks and hazards association with Council business, ensure that the PCBU has and uses 
appropriate resources to eliminate and minimise risks, and ensure that the PCBU has and 
implements processes for complying with duties under the Act.  
 
Under the Act, employers have to involve employees in the development of health and 
safety policies and  provide a significant voice for employees in health and safety matters. 
Council has dedicated health and safety representation among staff. 
 
Penalties for failing to comply with the requirements of the Act are considerable and range 
from high fines to imprisonment.  
 
Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013 
 
This Act governs how financial products are created, promoted and sold, and the ongoing 
responsibilities of those who offer and trade them. It also regulates the provision of some 
financial services.  
 
The Act control offers of financial products (debt, equity, managed investments products). 
and is likely to affect Council should it choose to go direct to the market with an offer of its 
own debt securities, such as bonds. Furthermore, the Act sets out the disclosure 
requirements for offers of financial products.  
 
The Act also provides for fair dealing in relation to financial products and prohibits 
misleading or deceptive conduct and false, misleading or unsubstantiated representations. 
Elected members are in a similar position as company directors, i.e. they could be personally 
liable for misleading statements. 
 
Note: The above Act has repealed the Securities Act 1978.  
 
Legal Disputes – Insurance Arrangements 

Council is insured for material damage, public and statutory liability and in respect of 
professional negligence claims. The insurance policy does not cover judicial review 
proceedings or claims in contract.  

If Council has a legal dispute or potential legal dispute with a ratepayer, members must 
ensure that they do not become involved in the dispute, or act other than in the best 
interests of Council.  Otherwise, Council’s position could be compromised, with the result 
that insurance cover is not available.   

Bylaws 
 
Over the past few years the Council has been working to rationalise the number of bylaws.  
The  list of current bylaws is as follows: 
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 WDC Speed Limits Bylaw 2011 and Amendments to Schedules 
 WDC Livestock Movement Bylaw 2011 
 WDC Fires in the Open Air Bylaw 2012 
 WDC Water Supply Bylaw 2014 
 WDC Dog Control Bylaw 2015 
 WDC Keeping of Animals Bylaw 2015 
 WDC Cemeteries Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Public Places Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Reserves and Beaches Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Trade Waste and Wastewater Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Freedom Camping Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Trading in Public Places Bylaw 2008 and FDC Trading in Public Places Bylaw 

2008  
 WDC Public Places Liquor Control Bylaw 2009 and FDC Liquor Control Bylaw 2008 
 FDC Food Hygiene Bylaw 2010 
 FDC Brothel Bylaw 2010 
 FDC Waste Bylaw 2009.  

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Contract values can be important in this context.   

5.2 LEGAL 

This report covers key legislation which elected members need to be aware of.   

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

This matter is not considered significant.   

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

This report is for information only.   

     
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State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment:  This report is about raising awareness of elected members about legislative 
requirements.    

6. CONCLUSION 
 
There are a number of various legislative matters that Elected Members need to understand 
and be informed about. 
 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil.  
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 26 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628103 

Report Title Standing Orders for Meetings of Local Authorities and 
Community Boards  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Council and Community Boards have been operating under the  Model Standing Orders for 
Meetings of Local Authorities and Community Boards (NZS 9202:2003) including 
Amendment No. 1.  
 
Last year, Local Government New Zealand, together with a representative group of officials 
and elected members commenced work on reviewing the existing Standing Orders with a 
view to replacing them with updated Standing Orders. A draft was sent to all local 
authorities, with a request to provide comments. The new Standing Orders have now 
become available and councillors and community board members have been provided with a 
copy. It is important that members familiarise themselves with the rules. 
 
It is recommended that the Raglan Community Board adopt and operate under the new 
“Waikato District Council Standing Orders (Community Boards)”.  

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received; 
 
AND THAT the Raglan Community Board cease conducting its meetings under 
the  NZ Model Standing Orders NZS 9202:2003 incorporating Amendment No. 
1; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Raglan Community Board adopt the new Waikato 
District Council Standing Orders (Community Boards) and conduct its meetings 
using those Standing Orders. 

3. BACKGROUND 

 
Community Boards must adopt standing orders at their inaugural meeting as a requirement 
of the Local Government Act 2002 (“LGA”). Standing orders apply to full Council meetings 
and committee meetings, and to community board meetings.  They provide the basis for the 
orderly conduct of meetings and contain rules defining the rights of Chairs and members to 
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address meetings. Community Boards may amend or suspend any part of their Standing 
Orders if 75% of the members present vote in support.  
 
Council has been operating under Model Standing Orders Version 2003, incorporating 
Amendment No. 1. A project team led by Local Government New Zealand has reviewed 
those Standing Orders and produced an up to date version, incorporating feedback received 
from local authorities.  

4. DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

The new Standing Orders are easier to read and are organised in a more logical manner than 
the Model Standing Orders. They contain enhanced powers of a chairperson and there are 
three options for motions and amendments.  
 
4.1      Discussion 
 
4.1.1  The key points regarding Standing Orders are as follows: 
 
  The Chairperson has a casting vote.  Convention suggests that the Chairperson 

should vote for the status quo but this is not mandatory. 
 
  For key positions, Community Boards have a process of one round of voting with the 

matter being resolved by lot if two or more candidates are tied at the end of the 
voting round. 

 
  Wherever possible meetings should be open and transparent. 
 
  A quorum is defined as: 
 

(a) Community Boards – half of the elected representatives, where the number of 
members is even, and a majority of the members present, where the number of 
members is odd. 

(b) Committee meetings – not fewer than two members. 
 
  Notification of Meetings - Standing Orders specify that appropriate notice should be 

given of meetings to be held.  Generally this would be 14 days unless a schedule of 
meetings has been agreed. 

  
  Minutes are to be kept of official meetings. 
 
  Council may delegate any of its functions to a Committee or Sub-Committee or 

Community Board except 
 

a) The power to make a rate. 
b) The power to make a bylaw. 
c) The power to borrow money or purchase or dispose of assets. 
d) The power to adopt an LTP, Annual Plan or Annual Report. 
e) The power to appoint a Chief Executive. 
f) The power to adopt policies required by the LTP or developed for the purpose 

of the local governance statement. 
g) repealed 
h) The power to adopt a remuneration and employment policy. 
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4.1.2   Voting System for certain appointments – standing order 5.2 
 
When electing a Chairperson or Deputy Chairperson the Community Board must resolve 
to use one of the following two voting systems: 
  

 Voting system A or  
 Voting system B 

 
System A  requires that a person is elected or appointed if he or she receives the votes of a 
majority of the members of the local authority or committee present and voting.  This system has 
the following characteristics: 
 

(a) There is a first round of voting for all candidates;  
(b) If no candidate is successful in that round there is a second round of voting 

from which the candidate with the fewest votes in the first round is excluded; 
and  

(c) If no candidate is successful in the second round there is a third, and if 
necessary subsequent, round of voting from which, each time, the candidate 
with the fewest votes in the previous round is excluded. 

(d) In any round of voting, if 2 or more candidates tie for the lowest number of 
votes, the person excluded from the next round is resolved by lot. 

 
System B requires that a person is elected or appointed if he or she receives more votes 
than any other candidate. This system  has the following characteristics:  

 
(a) There is only 1 round of voting; and  
(b) If 2 or more candidates tie for the most votes, the tie is resolved by lot.  
 
 [cl.25, Schedule 7, LGA] 

 
4.1.3  Options for speaking and moving  -  Standing Order 21.1 
 
This provision provides three options (A to C) for speaking and moving motions and 
amendments at a meeting of a local authority, its committees and subcommittees, and any 
Community Board.  Options A to C are described in standing orders 21.2 to 21.4 
 
Option A applies unless, on the recommendation of the chairperson at the beginning of a 
meeting, the meeting resolves (by simple majority) to adopt either Option B or Option C 
for the meeting generally, or for any specified items on the agenda.  
 
4.2   Options 
 
A Community Board is required to conduct its meetings in accordance with the Standing 
Orders that it has adopted.  
It is appropriate that Community Boards operate under the most up-to-date Standing 
Orders and adopt the new Standing Orders which have been prepared by officials and 
members of local authorities, under the umbrella of Local Government New Zealand. 
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5. CONSIDERATION 

 
5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.    
 

5.2 LEGAL 

The Local Government Act 2002 requires Council to adopt a set of Standing Orders 
(schedule 7, clause 27). 
 

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The Standing Orders should reflect the intent of Community Boards. They should provide 
the appropriate level of formality and facilitate good decision making.   
 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

The above policy has no bearing on Standing Orders.  
 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment: Community Boards operate under a set of Standing Orders.  If there is good 
alignment, the Standing Orders will facilitate a positive meeting environment. 

6. CONCLUSION 
 
Community Boards are required to use Standing Orders to conduct their meetings. This 
report is for the Raglan Community Board to confirm that the new Waikato District 
Council Standing Orders (Community Boards) apply to the conduct of all its meetings.  
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 27 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628339 

Report Title Appointment of Chairperson and Deputy 
Chairperson 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
At the triennial meeting the Community Board is required to appoint a Chairperson and a 
Deputy Chairperson. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received; 

 
If needed:   
AND THAT the Community board resolves to use system B for the election 
of Chairperson/Deputy Chairperson; 

 
AND FURTHER THAT ……………….. is appointed Chairperson of the Raglan 
Community Board; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT …………….. is appointed Deputy Chairperson of the 
Raglan Community Board. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Schedule 7 of the Local Government Act 2002 identifies the need for the appointment of a 
Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson for each Community Board. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

The Local Government Act 2002 requires that a Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson is 
appointed at the triennial meeting.  The members need to decide on nominations for these 
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positions.  In the event there is more than one nomination then the Chief Executive will 
conduct an election in accordance with the Local Government Act 2002.   
 
I also wish to point out that all members of the Community Board are eligible for election as 
Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson - it does not matter whether the person was elected 
or appointed by Council. 

4.2 OPTIONS 

Members must decide on whom to elect to the two positions.  This must be conducted by 
way of election and resolution of the Community Board. 
 
A contested election must be conducted in accordance with schedule 7 clause 25 of the 
Local Government Act 2002. 
 
There are two options specified in clause 25: 
 
System A 
 
The candidate will be elected or appointed if he or she receives the votes of a majority of 
the members of the local authority or committee present and voting. This system has the 
following characteristics: 
 

(a) there is a first round of voting for all candidates;  
(b) if no candidate is successful in that round, there is a second round of voting 

from which the candidate with the fewest votes in the first round is excluded; 
and  

(c) if no candidate is successful in the second round, there is a third, and if 
necessary subsequent rounds, of voting from which, each time, the candidate 
with the fewest votes in the previous round is excluded. 
 

In any round of voting, if two or more candidates tie for the lowest number of votes, the 
person excluded from the next round is resolved by lot. 

 
System B  
 
The candidate will be elected or appointed if he or she receives more votes than any other 
candidate. This system  has the following characteristics:  

 
(a) there is only one round of voting; and                
(b) if two or more candidates tie for the most votes, the tie is resolved by lot.  
 

cl.25, Schedule 7, LGA 
System B is the recommended approach as it is simple and transparent.   

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.   
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5.2 LEGAL 

The Local Government Act 2002 requires the Community Board to appoint a Chairperson 
and Deputy Chairperson.  The conduct of a contested election should be in accordance with 
schedule 7 clause 25 of the Local Government Act.   

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

This report is about the appointment of Chair and Deputy Chair which will be determined at 
the meeting.   

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

The Community Board must agree on a Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson 
at this meeting in order to ensure the appropriate governance structure is in 
place. 
 

 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment: This meeting is an opportunity to determine the views of the Board around the 
appropriate people to fill the role of Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson.   
 
The matter needs to be determined by resolution of the members.  Clearly, all members are 
affected by this decision. 

6. CONCLUSION 
This report fills a procedural requirement around the appoint of a Chairperson and Deputy 
Chairperson to oversee the conduct of meetings.   

     

Page 3  Version 4.0 

17



7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil.   
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 26 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628341 

Report Title Community Board Charter  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report draws attention to the Community Board Charter that was put in place a 
number of years ago.  This is an opportunity for the new Board to review the Charter. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received; 
 
AND THAT the Raglan Community Board confirms the Community Board 
Charter as attached. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Council, in conjunction with the various Community Boards/Committees, put in place 
Charters a number of years ago that effectively provides terms of reference. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

Schedule 7 clause 32 of the Local Government Act 2002 requires Council to reconfirm the 
delegation to the Community Boards/Committees.  This is scheduled to happen on  
1 November 2016.   

4.2 OPTIONS 

This report is for the Board to confirm  a Charter which will be submitted to Council for 
adoption on 1 November so that the Community Board have terms of reference.   
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5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.   

5.2 LEGAL 

Schedule 7 clause 32 of the Local Government Act 2002 required Council to reconfirm the 
role of Community Boards/Committees. 

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

Council has put in place Community Board Charters, which outline the general rules 
governing the operation of Community Boards. 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

The Chief Executive will discuss this matter at the meeting.  
 
The Charter provides clear guidance on how the Community 
Boards/Committees will operate and what their responsibilities will be.  The 
Charter should assist with progress in relation to Community Outcomes.  
 
The link to the four well-beings is indirect. It is related to creating an 
environment in which the four well-beings can be considered.  
 
The Charter does not specifically single out any particular group or nationality. 
 

 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 

   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment:  This matter will be discussed at the first meeting of each Community Board and 
the four identified Community Committees.   

     
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6. CONCLUSION 
 
The terms of reference (by way of a charter) need to be determined by Council in terms of 
delegations to each Community Board and applicable Community Committees. 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Community Board Charter  
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COMMUNITY BOARD CHARTER  
 
The Waikato District Council has adopted the Community Board Charter as shown below: 
  
COMMUNITY BOARD CHARTER  
 
1 Purpose 
 

The _________________ Community Board (the Community Board) is set up by the Waikato District Council (the Council) to assist the Council 
in dealing with local issues in the community of ____________________. 

 
2 Roles and Delegations 
 

(a) The Council’s roles are: 
i) To give effect to local identity and preferences. 
ii) To make the local authority more responsive to the community’s preferences and more accountable for their actions. 
iii) To increase efficiency. 

 
(b) The Community Board’s role is to express the community’s views on local issues to the Council.  In order to achieve this, the legislative 

guidelines for the Community Board shall be as follows: 
  

i) Represent, and act as an advocate for, the interests of its community. 

ii) Consider and report on of all matters referred to it by the Council or any matter of interest or concern to the Community Board. 

iii) Maintain an overview of services provided by the Council within the community of _____________.  

iv) Prepare an annual submission to the budgetary process of the Waikato District Council for expenditure within the community of 
__________________. 

v) Communicate with community organisations and special interest groups within the community of _____________. 

vi) To disburse within the community of _____________any discretionary funds allocated by the Council as part of its Annual Plan or 
Long Term Plan budget. 

vii) Any other function and duties as may be delegated from time to time to the Community Board by the Council. 
viii) To oversee and provide governance support to projects as agreed with council. 
ix) To ensure appropriate health and safety systems are in place and operating for any works undertaken at the direction of the Community 

Board. 
x) Promote and encourage Placemaking activities that reflect pride in our community. 
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(c) Pursuant to Schedule 7 Clause 32 of the Local Government Act 2002 and recognising the role of Community Boards as defined in section 52 

of that Act, the Waikato District Council delegates responsibilities, duties and powers to the Huntly, Ngaruawahia, Onewhero-Tuakau, Raglan 
and Taupiri Community Boards as follows: 

 
i) To liaise as necessary with any appointed Hall Committee to ensure that hire rates and charges are set for Council-owned halls and 

community centres within their community board area 

 ii)  To consider applications for, and to distribute any Discretionary Fund grants within their Community Board area, in a fair and equitable 
fashion. 

 iii)  To grant exemptions from Council bylaws for areas within their jurisdiction, where those bylaws so provide for an exemption or 
variation by consent of Council. 

 
(d) Pursuant to Schedule 7 Clause 32(3) of the Local Government Act 2002, any sub-delegation of these responsibilities, duties and powers by 

Community Boards is hereby expressly prohibited except the power to appoint sub-committees to administer Council-owned halls and 
community centres within their Community Board area. 

 
3 Membership of the Community Board 
 

(a) The membership of the Community Board shall be as determined by the review of boundaries and membership procedure as set out in the 
Local Government Act 2002 and as confirmed prior to each Local Government Triennial Elections. 

(b) In line with representation reviews and any applicable Local Government Commission determinations, Councillor(s) elected in the Ward 
representing the Community Board area shall be Community Board members either by election or appointment. (Note that the Local 
Government Commission determination does not permit both elected Councillors from the Awaroa ki Tuakau Ward to be appointed to the 
Onewhero-Tuakau Community Board). 

(c) The role of the appointed Councillor shall be the liaison link between the Council and the Community Board, in particular accepting the 
responsibilities as set out in clause 8 of this Charter. 

(d) Where applicable, the role of the appointed Youth Action Group Representative/s shall be the liaison link between the Youth Action Group 
and the Community Board.  This is with respect to the Youth issues within the board’s jurisdiction.   

 
4 Chairperson 
 

(a) The Community Board shall appoint a Chairperson from within its membership. The Chairperson may be an elected board member or a 
Councillor appointed to the Board. 
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(b) The Community Board shall appoint a Deputy Chairperson from within its membership. The Deputy Chairperson may be an elected board 
member or a Councillor appointed to the Board. 

 
5 Remuneration 

 
(a) Remuneration to individual members shall be as resolved by the Remuneration Authority in consultation with the Council and Community 

Board from time to time.  

(b) Community Board members must comply with current Council policies and procedures for submitting claim forms. 
 
6 Meeting Procedures 
 

(a) The Community Board shall follow the general principles of the  Standing Orders for Community Board meetings. 

(b) At each Community Board meeting there shall be an opportunity for informal discussion on matters of mutual interest to the Community 
Board and the Council, not covered by an agenda item.  This general forum will enable: 

i) matters to be raised in order that, if the Council agrees, they may be the subject of a staff report for inclusion in the subsequent agenda. 
ii) concerns with Council operations to be discussed. 
iii) Ward Councillors to report back to the meeting on Council discussions and decisions  
iv) Community Board members to provide any relevant updates 

 
(c) Prior to each meeting, the Community Board must provide an open forum for members of the public to engage with the Board on local issues. 

 
7 Communication 
 
 The objective is to retain quality relationships between the Council and the Community Board and the Community Board and the public. 
 
8 Responsibilities of Ward Councillors and Staff 
 
 The Council, through the Ward Councillor(s) and the staff, will ensure that: 
 

(a) The Community Board is consulted in the November/December period on requests for works or projects to be included in the following 
year’s Draft Annual Plan and/or draft Long-Term Plan (if applicable). 

(b) The Community Board is consulted by way of detailed presentation on the contents of the Draft Annual Plan or draft Long-Term Plan 
(whichever is appropriate) in sufficient time to allow the Community Board to make representations to Council. 

(c) The Community Board participates in the prioritising of capital works projects in the Community Board area such as: 
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 street lighting upgrades 
 footpath development 
 roading upgrade 
 utilities works 
 playground works 
 

(d) The Community Board members will be kept up to date with planned works. 

(e) The Community Board will be consulted by way of a detailed presentation on major policy issues initiated by the Council that have an effect on 
the Community Board area.  The consultation and presentation will either be made prior to the public submission process to enable the 
Community Board to have input into draft documents, or be made in sufficient time to allow the Community Board to make a submission. 

(f) The Community Board members will be invited to participate in meetings held in the Community Board area on proposed works projects. 
 
9 Responsibilities of Community Board Members 
 

(a) The Community Board members will contact the Ward Councillor(s), Chief Executive or General Managers prior to the Community Board 
meeting if sufficient detail is not available in the agenda to make the correct or appropriate decision. 

(b) The Community Board members will undertake or recommend to the Council promotion of local cultural, sporting and enterprise initiatives 
or community events. 

(c) The Community Board members will ensure that Discretionary Fund grants are distributed in a fair and equitable manner. 

(d) The Community Board members have a responsibility to be active members of the Community Board, adhering to relevant Council policies 
and procedures in the discharge of their duties. 

(e) The Community Board members will take part in any training or workshop sessions arranged by Council to promote a greater understanding 
of their role on behalf of the community so as to enhance performance. 

(f) Provide leadership and oversight of local projects agreed with Council. 

(g) Ensure appropriate health and safety systems are in place and operating for any works undertaken at the direction of the Community Board. 

(h) Promote and encourage placemaking activities that reflect pride in our community. 
 
10 Responsibilities of the Council 
 

(a) The Council agrees to hold at least one combined workshop per annum, at which the Council will participate with all Community Boards in 
discussing issues of mutual interest and clarification will be given on future Council direction. 
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(b) The Council may accept representations from the Community Board at its ordinary meetings on issues of significance contained within the 
Community Board Minutes.   

(c) The Council employs the Chief Executive and the Chief Executive employs all staff.  The Chief Executive is accountable to the Council not to 
the Community Board. 

 
The Waikato District Council will appoint Ward Councillors to its respective Community Boards in line with the Local Government Commission 
determination. 
 
Pursuant to section 50(b) of the Local Government Act 2002 and section 19F of the Local Electoral Act the Waikato District Council makes the following 
appointments to its Community Boards: 
 
Appointments confirmed 1 November 2016 
 
Huntly Community Board  
Huntly Ward Councillors (2) 
 
 
Ngaruawahia Community Board 
Ngaruawahia Ward Councillors (2) 
 
Onewhero-Tuakau Community Board 
Onewhero-Te Akau Ward Councillor 
One Awaroa Ki Tuakau Ward Councillor  
 
Raglan Community Board 
Raglan Ward Councillor 
 
Taupiri Community Board   
Ngaruawahia Ward Councillors (2) 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 26 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628344 

Report Title Code of Conduct  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To draw to the attention of elected members the existence of the Code of Conduct and to 
have a discussion about how it operates. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Local Government Act 2002 (Schedule 7 clause 15) requires all Councils to put a Code 
of Conduct in place.  This Council duly did so in 2002.  A separate Code of Conduct 
modelled on the Council Code was also put in place for each Community Board.  A copy of 
the Code of Conduct is attached. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

The Code of Conduct sets out what is expected of elected members and how they should 
behave in Community Board and community situations.  There is an expectation that elected 
members will behave with dignity and respect towards staff, the public, other elected 
members and other interested parties. 
 
The Code of Conduct was put in place by a previous Community Board and is intended to 
continue until replaced.  In general terms, the Code of Conduct was based on a standard 
developed by Local Government New Zealand, and is largely common sense. 
 
A review of the Code of Conduct is not required at this time but it would be useful for 
elected members to identify any suggested changes at this time.  In practice, the Code of 
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Conduct may only be amended if there is a 75% majority of the Community Board 
supporting the changes.  
 
Local Government New Zealand have recently released a new Code of Conduct template.  
It may be appropriate to relook at this matter during 2017 once we have had time to 
consider possible changes. 

4.2 OPTIONS 

Elected members need to be aware of the Code of Conduct.  In practice, across five 
Community Boards, it has rarely been referred to because the conduct of members has 
been generally consistent with the intent of the policy. 

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.   

5.2 LEGAL 

Council is required to have a Code of Conduct in place as a requirement of the Local 
Government Act. 
 
Community Boards are not required to have a Code of Conduct in place but it is good 
practice.   

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The Code of Conduct deals with how elected members behave and affect others.  The Code 
provides a series of guidelines and procedures to protect affected parties.   

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

The Code of Conduct was originally prepared after consultation with the 
previous Community Board and after consideration of best practice. 
The Code of Conduct governs the behaviour of elected members and the 
discussion they have on all matters.  There is no direct link to any individual 
community outcome.  
There is no direct link to one or more of the well-beings.  
There are no specific Tangata Whenua issues associated with the establishment 
of a code of conduct. 

     
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State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
This report is an opportunity for discussion and consideration of any changes. 

6. CONCLUSION 
 
The Code of Conduct is a robust document that has operated in a manner consistent with 
the behaviour of elected members.  It is considered best practice.   
 
The Code of Conduct can only be changed by a vote of more than 75% of the members 
present.   

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Code of Conduct 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 26 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628345 

Report Title Use of Community Board and Community 
Committee Discretionary Funds 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To remind Community Boards and Community Committees about the Use of Discretionary 
Funds policy that was put in place originally in 2006 and has since been reviewed. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Council established discretionary funds a number of years ago in order to provide some 
local autonomy and decision making for Community Boards and Community Committees.  
Council saw the funds as a mechanism to advance projects and support local initiatives. 
 
On the whole, the discretionary funds have been well used and have enabled a number of 
community initiatives to proceed. 
 
There are four grant funding rounds per annum held in March, May, July and October. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

This report relates to the Community Board and Community Committee Discretionary 
Funds, as a set of criteria already exists regarding the use of the Rural Ward Discretionary 
Fund and Events Fund.   
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The main use of the discretionary funds is to assist with community projects. During 2006 a 
policy on how the funds could be used was set in place to eliminate some anomalies and to 
ensure consistency.  The policy has since been updated.   
 
The fund may be used to fund personal development for members of Community Boards 
and Community Committee members. 
 
A copy of the policy approved by Council is attached for the information of members.  
 
The intent of the policy is to rationalise the use of the discretionary funds and it also seeks 
to reinforce that Council approves these funds and Council wishes to ensure that they are 
used wisely. 
 

4.2 OPTIONS 

The policy is in place. This report is simply for the information of members. It is to explain 
how Discretionary Funds can be used in practice. 
 
In the meantime, it is important that a policy is being used, should the Committee wish to 
approve funding from the Discretionary Fund. 

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

There are no direct financial implications of this proposal. The proposal is about how a set 
budget should be utilised. 

5.2 LEGAL 

Council allocates the funds for the use of Community Boards, Community Committees and 
the Rural Ward Discretionary Fund.  Council is able to restrict how the funds can be 
utilised. 

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The discretionary funds were created as a method of providing some local autonomy and to 
improve our community.  In this matter they could contribute to any of the nine community 
outcomes. 
 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 
 

Page 2  Version 4.0 

49



Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

This report is for information only.  We are operating under an existing 
policy which is not scheduled for review at present.   

 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
The Community Board and Community Committees are being asked to familiarise 
themselves with the requirements of the policy. 

6. CONCLUSION 
 
This report is to confirm with members that a policy is in effect in relation to how 
discretionary funds can be utilised by Community Boards and Community Committees. 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil. 
  

     
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Use of Community Board and Community Committee  
Discretionary Funds 

 
 

 
Purpose: 

 

This policy is being put in place to provide clear guidance as to what discretionary funds are to be 
used for. 

 
Background: 

 

Council provides funds to enable Community Boards and Community Committees to advance 
projects within their local areas.  They are in effect a substitute for Council providing direct funding.  
Council may, however, still elect to provide direct Council funding to projects at its discretion. 

 

How the Funds are to be Used: 

 

The following is the criteria to be used for the distribution of funds from the Community Board and 
Community Committee Discretionary Funds. 

 

(a) Funds are allocated on an annual basis through the budgeting process (Annual Plan or  
LTP whichever is appropriate). 

 

(b) Council has the overall right to withdraw by resolution of Council the right to spend 
discretionary funds at any time following consultation with the appropriate Community 
Board(s) or Community Committee(s). 

 

(c) Funds allocated from discretionary funds must be for lawful purposes and must be in 
accordance with Council policy. 

 

(d) The primary use of funds shall be for community projects that involve public attendance 
or usage. 

 

(e) Consideration should be given to the local need for such a development or project. 
 

(f) Funds are not available to oppose consent decisions or to fight legal battles. 
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(g) Funds may be utilised to assist with research into the history, culture or environmental 
aspects of the local area. 

 

(h) With the exception of paragraph (g), funds are not to be spent on funding consultants or 
obtaining specialist professional advice without prior consultation with the  Strategy & 
Finance Committee. 

 

(i) Funds may be utilised to promote the personal development of the Community Board or 
Community Committee members such as by attending relevant conferences.  Any 
member who attends a conference or meeting on behalf of the Community Board or 
Community Committee must report back on how this has assisted in their personal or 
professional development. 

 

(j) The Community Board or Community Committee may utilise funds to a limited extent 
for social functions such as Christmas parties.  No more than $300 of the Discretionary 
Fund may be spent on social functions for the Community Board or Community 
Committee in any financial year. 

 

(k) Funds may be allocated to supplement or advance Council programmes such as roading, 
graffiti or amenity maintenance. 

 

(l) Funds may be used to supplement Township Development Funds but not to undertake 
work that does not meet the guidelines for township development.  For example, funds 
could not be utilised to undertake structural work on private property. 

 

(m) Any dispute over the use of funds should be referred to the Strategy & Finance 
Committee for consideration. 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board   
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 26 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628325 

Report Title Date and Time of Meetings  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Community Board needs to agree on a schedule of meetings at its inaugural meeting.  
As there have been no identified problems with the meeting schedule the status quo is being 
proposed subject to the suggestion that the Community Board does not meet in January, 
April, July and October. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received;  
 
AND THAT the Raglan Community Board holds its meetings on the second 
Tuesday of each month commencing at 2.00pm; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT it is suggested no meeting is held in the months of 
January, April, July and October in line with Council practice. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Schedule 7, clause 21 of the Local Government Act 2002 requires that a schedule of  
meetings should be adopted at the first meeting after the triennial elections.   

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

The Council meeting calendar is being drafted at present for adoption on 27 October 2016.   
 
In order to be fair to all parties (public, Council, staff and members of the Committee) it is 
suggested that the existing practice of meeting on the second Tuesday of the month 
continues. 
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During the last term, Council trialled a meeting schedule that incorporates four months in 
which meetings are not held.  This enables staff to make progress on issues raised without 
having to worry about writing numerous reports. 
 
The system has functioned well under the proviso that meetings can be organised if needed.  
In the months when meetings are not scheduled, the Community Board might choose to 
hold workshops to discuss topics in depth.  These are less formal and can be a productive 
way to assess individual issues. 

4.2 OPTIONS 

Members should be aware that the Council calendar is very full and it is difficult to suggest 
constructive alternatives to the status quo.  It is also noted that the status quo works well, 
so there is no real need to change it. 

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.   

5.2 LEGAL 

The Community Board is required to adopt a schedule of dates for its ordinary meetings in 
order to comply with the requirements of schedule 7 clause 21 of the Local Government 
Act 2002. 

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The proposed time and date for the meetings fits in with the rest of the Council calendar. 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

The Board needs to agree a meeting timetable which suits its needs.   

 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 

     
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Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment:  The Board will decide this matter as part of the meeting.   

6. CONCLUSION 
 
A meeting schedule for forthcoming meetings is required by the Local Government Act.  
The status quo of the meeting at 2.00pm on the second Tuesday of the month is suggested.   

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil.   
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From Tony Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 26 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628000 

Report Title Discretionary Funding Guidelines 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To provide the Board with the Discretionary Funding Guidelines which informs the Board of 
the decision making process when considering applications for funding. 
 
The Discretionary Funding Guidelines includes: 

 Funding Mechanisms 

 Who can apply 

 Criteria and Eligibility for Grants (as per the Discretionary Grants Policy) 

 Funding Rounds 

 Application Process 
 
The Community Development Advisor will be in attendance to present current Funding 
Applications and to assist with any queries around the application process. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Discretionary Funding Guidelines 
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DISCRETIONARY FUNDING GUIDELINES 
How to make a Funding Application 

 
 

 

Waikato District Council provides discretionary funding to assist community 
groups, non-commercial groups and voluntary organisations operating within the 
council’s rural wards, Community boards and the Te Kauwhata and Meremere 
Community Committees areas. 

 
Funding Mechanisms 

1. Waikato District Council Community Boards /Community Committees 
2. Waikato District Council Discretionary and Funding Committee 

 
Who can apply? 

Any community group, non-commercial group or voluntary organisation can apply for a grant. Specific 
criteria for each fund is as follows: 

 

 
 

Criteria for grants 

Applications are required to meet the following criteria: 

i. Applications w i l l    be   accepted   from   community g r o u p s ,   non-commercial   groups   and   
voluntary organisations. Applications from individuals will not be accepted. 

 
ii. Applications will need to be made to the relevant community board or community committee, or to 

Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. (Events  & Rural Ward Discretionary  Funds) 
 

iii. Applicants need to describe in their application why the event or project is important to the community 
and how the wider community will benefit by the event or project. 

 
iv. Grants up to $5000 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant community board or 

committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. For grants above $5000 a funding cap of 
75% applies (whichever is the greater). 

 
Applicants can have in-kind contributions recognised in terms of the non-grant funding component provided 

they demonstrate good community engagement. 
 

v. Applications must detail how the monies sought will specifically be used and how the balance of the 
monies required for the event or project will be obtained. All grant applications must include a detailed 
budget for the event or project.  

 
vi. Capital expenditure items may be considered for grant applications. 

Waikato District Council Community Boards and the Te Kauwhata and Meremere 
Community Committees 

Community boards and the Te Kauwhata and Meremere Community Committees allocate grants for events and 
projects in their areas. Applicants must outline how their event or project will contribute to the community board area 
and wider community. The relevant community board or committee has responsibility for determining grant 
applications in their area. 

 
Waikato District Council Discretionary & Funding Committee 

The Discretionary & Funding Committee allocates grants from the Events Fund and the Rural Ward Fund. Rural Ward 
grants are available for projects and initiatives in rural areas and areas that are not served by a community board. 
Events grants are available for events held within the Waikato District Council area. 
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vii. Applicants can make more than one application for a grant within a 12-month period provided 
that the grant being sought is for a different project or event and an accountability statement has 
been completed. 

 
viii. Applications for Long Term Plan grants should be made through the submission process. 

 
ix. Applications may be considered from schools where the Ministry of Education will not fully fund 

the project and the benefits are for the wider community. 
 

x. Grants will not be considered for events that have already occurred / projects completed (i.e. no 
retrospective funding). 

 
xi. Grants will not be given to oppose consent decisions, attend conferences or to contest legal cases. 

 
xii. Applications from commercial entities will not be considered. 

 
xiii. Multiple applications through the discretionary grants funding cycle made to the Discretionary & Funding 

Committee, community boards or community committees for the same event or project will not be 
considered. 

 
Eligibility Criteria 

 
Applications are required to meet the following eligibility criteria: 

i. Applicants must demonstrate that they will be undertaking a project or event that benefits a particular 
community/communities within the Waikato district. 

ii. Applicants must be based in the Waikato district or offering services to a community/communities in the 
district. 

iii. Applicants must be either a not for profit organisation OR a registered charitable trust, charitable entity 
or incorporated society. 

iv. Incomplete or non-complying applications will not be considered. If an application is considered to be 
incomplete the applicant will be given five working days to submit the required outstanding information. 

v.  If the required information is not received within five working days the entire application will be 
returned to the applicant. 

v. Successful applicants must complete a project accountability report within 2 months of the completion of 
the project before being eligible for further funding. 

 
Funding Rounds 

Applications for Waikato District Council funds close on the First Friday of February, April, July, and 
October. 

 
Presenting your application 

Applications are generally considered in the month following the closing date. Applicants are advised in 
writing (letter and/or email) the date and time of the meeting. For applications to community boards 
and the events fund, a representative of your organisation will be expected to attend the 
meeting at which the application is being considered so that committee members can ask 
questions or seek clarification on the application, if required. 
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GUIDE TO APPLICATION FORM 
It is recommended that prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council’s community 
development co-ordinator on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 
• An application form must be completed to apply for funding 
• The same form is to be used no matter which funding pool you are applying to 
• Please use a black pen and write clearly 
• All attachments and accompanying documentation must be in A4 size and single sided 
• Applications must be completed in FULL 

 
Section 1 – Your details 

You need to provide the name and purpose of your organisation, address details and contact details for 
someone who we can contact in relation to the application. If your organisation is GST registered, you must 
provide the GST number. Bank details are also required. 

 
Attachments Required for Section 1: 

• A copy of the last reviewed / audited accounts for your organisation/group/club  
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made  
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status  
• Charities Commission number (if you have one) 

 
Section 2 – Community Wellbeings and Outcomes 

In order to be considered for funding, your project /event needs to contribute to one or more of the Waikato 
District Council’s community wellbeings and outcomes. Please tick at least one box on the form to 
indicate which wellbeing and outcome your project /event contributes to. 

 
Waikato District Community Well-beings 

 
Social means people have a voice in  their future, choice  in  their lives and  a  sense of 

belonging. 

Economic Includes use of land, infrastructure, regulation of activities, tourism 
Cultural means communities and individuals participating in recreation, creative and  cultural 

activities, arts, history, heritage and traditions. 

Environmental means environmental outcomes our community wants to  achieve, and  how they 
prioritise the actions to achieve them. 

 

Waikato District Community Outcomes 
 

Accessible Waikato - A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and technology 
meets its needs. 

 
Sustainable Waikato - A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are protected 
and developed for future generations. 

 
Thriving Waikato - A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture are 
protected and celebrated. 

 
Healthy Waikato - A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 

 
Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

 
Section 3 – Your event or project 

Describe your event or project – what, when, where, why and who will benefit. 
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Section 4 – Funding requirements 

Details of the cost of your project or event need to be provided in this section. You can complete the relevant 
part of the form OR if there is not enough room, you can attach additional budget details on a separate piece 
of paper.  Please advise: 

• Cost of the event/project 
• How much funding is being sought from Waikato District Council 
• What the funding will be used for 
• Who is involved and how many volunteers 
• Have described how the wider community will benefit from the event/project 

 
You need to show here that you have enough funds to cover the total cost of your project/event. This 
includes details of alternative funding sources already accessed, or likely to be accessed. If you have received 
previous funding from the Waikato District Council in the last two years, you need to provide details of that. 

 
Attachments required for section 4: Written proof of supplementary funding already raised or copies of applications to 
other funders (which are pending decision).  
 

If your organisation is governed by another body (ie national or regional) you must provide a copy of any 
documentation verifying your organisations legal status. You may also provide a letter of support from the 
organisation’s trustees/executive committee, along with any additional information in support of your 
application such as, newspaper articles, recent newsletters, letters of support etc. 

 
A  full  list  of  councillors  and  community  board  members  can  be  found  on  our  website  
http://www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz/Your-Council/Community-boards-and-community-  
committees.aspx 

 

How do I know if our application is successful? 

If the committee or community board approves your application, the council will advise the contact person in 
writing and arrange for the grant to be paid. 

 
If your application is not approved, the council will advise the contact person in writing. 

 
What else you should know 

 Groups benefiting from discretionary funding should acknowledge the council’s contribution, for example 
through brochures or billboards. 

 Grants will automatically lapse if not uplifted within 12 months unless notified by the council in writing to 
the contrary. 

 Your organisation will be required to complete an accountability form within 2 months on completion of 
the project. 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From Tony Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 25 October 2016 

Prepared by Juliene Calambuhay 
Management Accountant 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # GOV0507 

Report Title Discretionary Fund Report to 25 October 2016 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To update the Board on the Discretionary Fund Report to 25 October 2016. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Discretionary Fund Report to 25 October 2016 

Page 1  Version 4.0 
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RAGLAN COMMUNITY BOARD DISCRETIONARY FUND 2016/2017
1.206.1704

2016/17 Annual Plan 14,271.00              

Carry forward from 2015/16 6,718.00                

Total Funding 20,989.00            

Expenditure

24-Jun-2016 Raglan House - towards the cost of hosting a two-day workshop on suicide 2,000.00                

prevention and awareness

29-Aug-2016 Raglan Naturally celebration - Raglan Ink Ltd advertising 166.00                  

30-Aug-2016 Raglan Naturally celebration - True Food Ltd catering 695.65                  

31-Aug-2016 Raglan Naturally celebration - projector hire 21.74                    

Total Expenditure 2,883.39              

Income

Total Income -                      

Net Expenditure 2,883.39              

Net Funding Remaining (Excluding commitments) 18,105.61            

Commitments

09-Aug-2016 Raglan Naturally celebration (RCB1608/04/1) 1,000.00       

Less: Expenses 883.39          116.61                  

Total Commitments 116.61                  

Net Funding Remaining (Including commitments) as of 25 October 2016 17,989.00            

mjc 25/10/2016
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board  
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 15 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1627589 

Report Title Application for Funding –  Raglan Mountain Bike Club 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from Raglan Mountain 
Bike Club towards the cost of Wainui Reserve mountain bike track maps. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Raglan Mountain 
Bike Club towards the cost of Wainui Reserve mountain bike track maps; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Raglan Mountain Bike Club  towards the cost 
of Wainui Reserve mountain bike track maps is declined / deferred until 
……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Raglan Mountain Bike Club want to create a trail map to promote the newly built Raglan 
mountain bike track located at Wainui Reserve, Raglan. 
 
The Club would like to produce 2,500 copies and make these available at various locations 
throughout Raglan. 
 
It would like to attract visitors from all over New Zealand alongside the regular riders who 
live nearby. 
 

Page 1  Version 4.0 
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Angela Soanes is designing the maps on behalf of the Club. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $787.75.  The Raglan Mountain Bike Club is seeking funding of 
$787.75 towards the total cost of producing 2,500 maps. 
 
GST Registered No 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or community committee or Council’s Discretionary & 
Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - The Raglan Mountain Bike Club 

Page 2  Version 4.0 
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'Waikato 

TImc 3,5 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 

S T R I C T  COUNCIL 

Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts o f  the application MUST be completed 

and all supporting information supplied. 
• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 
• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

W h i c h  fund are  you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 
Project Event 

OR 

Community Board I Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan 12/1 Taupiri 

Ngaruawahia 
D 

Huntly 

Section I — Y o u r  details 

Name of organisation 

El 
Onewhero-Tuakau EJ 
"L e Kauwhata Meremere 

RAGI-Ati M O v t - 4 - r A t H 6 i K i l u 6  CLVO 

What  is your organisation's purpose? 

Maortrn i s &  AND r A c  L 1 4  tit-J6. eic14:14, / evAnA,8,6116 A6 
i 1-14C IZA&I.At-i AR.c4 

Address: (Postal) 
g e  8At-i tCAR:r giRce--7- 

RiN6Lets-) 32_2c 

Address: (Physical (different from above) 

3 LAtktc 
RAGLA-Li 

P t  A LC 

312,s 
Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

i n iSSckcR - 0..Zt . 1 3 3 0 3  13 
310(D1RtSeHotZ yA Roo. sir 

Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) 
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• 

Are you GST registered? N o  Yes GST Number 

Bank account details 2/ 5 

Bank vie SIT ae- 
The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct a-edit of any grant payment made 

• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Branch R A61-A 

Section 2 -  Communi ty  wellbeing and outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section). 
S o c i a l I j f  

Economic Cultural 
E l  

Environmental 
121 

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible 
El 

Safe 
7 

Sustainable 
E l  

Thriving 
p i  

Vibrant Rit 
Section 3 - Y o u r  event/project 

What  is your,yerff / project, including date and location? (please provide full details) 

h i t &  / A p A f r t t i l i , t  
t,' L i  1 i i t i .  i t i  t t .  1 Cr t ,, 
, A AL A ig‘g vg tg agi 

' Lt  A i IA A C. A i  I k e \  gi: 

A T  c E A L  o 1 4 ) - - 1 \  =_Cd,),. ti"/ t-ml i ‘ A c 

1 ,„.., A - , 9,,..., “s„,,,L t 1  i i  I ei <:), ( r el 

T j o ç t  / - 1 4 . .  r eA A k.fic A.....5 
W h o  is involved in your eyetat / project? 

i2 A 6 i 47,-, i ' t  c 6, icci,t, 
6..4:Ae i i,..6 i A,f -{ ot, I A 
How many volunteers are involved? 

i 0 

What  other groups are involved in the project? 

How will the wider community benefit from this /project? 

111-0: et', 
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Section 4 — Funding requirements 

Note:  Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column if you am 

not GST registered) 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column if you are 

Gcr registered) 
T O T A L  COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT $ $ 

Existing funds available for the project Total A $ $ 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on an additional sheet. 

$ $ 

rIA. $ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Total Funds being sought from W D C  Total B $ $ 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes No 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount o funding sought 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Total of other funds being sought Total C $ C $ 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A. B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 

$ 

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project: 
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Section 5 - Previous Funding Received f rom W a i k a t o  District Council 

I f  you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project Amount received Date 

13 5--  0€740 v. 
pee& 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note :  this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 
7.71- k r. 6—, ..e.; 4—.1.2.Th 6J2ri/15:2,kkz 

Signed: -Name: k C 

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 

Signature: 

Date: 

Secretary E l  Treasurer El 

Date: 

Position in organisati. tick which applies) Chairman E l  Secretary 
E l  Treasurer 

d 
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Pressprint 
Limited 

To: Angela 
ANGIE SOANES 

Dear: 

Quote 
No: 328153 

Date: 09/08/16 

From: Dave Simpson 

Reference: 

W e  have the pleasurubtpresenthw-our quotation,' for your approval 

Job Title: DD CYCLE MAP A3 
Description: PRINTED CMYK 2 SIDES on gloss stock 

PRINT READY PDF FILES SUPPLIED 
PADS OF 50 LEAVES WITH MUDA BOARD BACKER 
= TOTAL 25/50/100/200 PADS OR TOTAL 1250 / 2,500 / 5,000 / 10,000 SHEETS 

FREIGHT TO AUCKLAND 

Rat Size: 2•97 x-420 Pads of 50 leaves 
Stock: 128gsm SUMO GLOSS 

550gsm MUDA BOX BOARD ,SC. 
teou e7.0 60o ,  t oszo 

Quantity: 25PAD 50PAD 100PAD 200PAD 

Print: 560.00 
Net Total: 560.00 
GST: 84.00 

685.00 

685.00 
102.75 

870.00 

870.00 
130.50 

1,240.00 

1,240.00 
186.00 

TOTAL (INC GST) $644.00 $787.75 $1,000.50 $1,426.00 

This quotation is subject to the terms and conditions of Pressprint Ltd 
Pressprint Ltd reserves the right to confirm the price on receipt of the digital file. This price is valid for 90 
days, however Pressprint Ltd reserves the right to pass on any supplier increases 

If supplying a digital file, the file must be supplied to Pressprint Ltd's specifications or additional studio 
charges may be incurred. (Please ask for copy) 

n,oesprints se 55 Iscliies: 

Design Print management Brocnures labels Embossing folding 
Digital Proofing Business Cards Posters Pacliaging foe Stamping Padding 

CEP Letterheads annual Reports Calendars Laminating Drifting 
(computer to plate] Corporate stationary Magazines Ole Cutting UV OuerglossIng 
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of Economic 
Development 

, t f a n a t t i  Ohanga 

Companie Office 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

RAGLAN MOUNTAINBIKING CLUB INCORPORATED 

2594287 

RAGLAN MOUNTAINBIKING CLUB INCORPORATED is incorporated under the 
Incorporated Societies Act 1908 this 16th day of December 2013. 

mowilti woo/14a 
Registrar of Incorporated Societies 
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RAGLAN MOUNTAIN BIKING CLUB, INC. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS AT 
31 MARCH 2016 
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RAGLAN ACCOUNTING AND TAX, LIMITED 
4 3 1 6 - C  STATE HVVY 2 3 ,  RAGLAN N E W  ZEALAND 
T: 0 2 1  9 4 9  2 3 7  E: ALEXKIRBYINC@GMAIL.COM 

28 April 2016 

Raglan Mountain Biking Club Incorporated 
Raglan, New Zealand 

To the Directors: 

On the basis of information provided we have compiled the financial 
statements of Raglan Mountain Biking Club Incorporated as at 31 March 2016 
and for the year then ended. As described in the financial statements, these 
financial statements are a special purpose report for the internal management. 

Our compilation was limited to presenting in the form of financial statements 
information that is the representation of management. We have not audited or 
reviewed the financial statements referred to above and accordingly, do not 
express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them. 

These financial statements presented differ from generally accepted 
accounting principles. Management has elected to omit substantially all of the 
disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principals and the notes 
to the financial statements. If the omitted disclosures were made they may 
influence the readers conclusions. Accordingly these financial statements are 
not designed for those who are not informed about such differences. 

Alex D. Kirby 
Raglan Accounting and Tax, Limited 
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RAGLAN MOUNTAIN BIKE CLUB, INC. 

Balance Sheet 

As at 31 March 2016 

CAPITAL This Year Last Year End 

Retained Earnings 37,497.61 277.80 
37,497.61 277.80 

Plus Current Year Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (5,556.79) 37,219.81 

TOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS 31,940.82 37,497.61 

REPRESENTED BY 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Prepaid RWT 0.00 110.00 
Cash checking - #03-1563-0425218-00 330.96 1,899.26 
Cash sayings - #03-1563-0425218-01 31,609.86 35,488.35 

31,940.82 S7,497.61 

LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 
0.00 0.00 

NET WORKING CAPITAL 31,940.82 37,497.61 

FIXED ASSETS 
0.00 0.00 

NET ASSETS 31,940.82 37,497.61 

Printed: 28 April 2016 4:45:50 am * may include unposted items - subject to change * Page 1 
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RAGLAN MOUNTAIN BIKE CLUB, INC. 
Profit & Loss Report for Year to Mar:2015/16 

Sales 
Actual 

1100 Membership dues 515.00 

1110 Refund o f  donation, pr ior year (1,000.00) 
1120 Fund raising activities 2,553.70 

Total Sales 2,068.70 

Less: Cost o f  Sales 

Total Cost o f  Sales 0.00 

Gross Margin 2,068.70 

Other  Income 

1820 Interest Received 808.23 
1822 Less res withholding tax prior year (110.00) 

Total Other Income 698.23 

Net Income 2,766.93 

Less: Other Expenses 

1821 Less res withholding tax 266.72 
3090 Consulting fees - Opus 5,269.30 
3091 Consulting fees - Empire o f  dirt 2,205.01 
3140 Website and internet 177.47 
3160 Insurance 107.80 
3260 Office expenses 179.42 
3280 Travel Local 118.00 

Total Expenses 8,323.72 

Profit (Loss) (5,556.79) 

Printed: 2 8  April 2016 4:46:16 am * may include unposted items - subject to  change * Page 1 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 21 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1627443 

Report Title Application for Funding – Whaingaroa Environment 
Centre 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Whaingaroa Environment Centre towards the cost of the Plastic Free Raglan Project. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Whaingaroa 
Environment Centre towards the cost of Plastic Free Raglan project; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Whaingaroa Environment Centre towards the 
cost of the Plastic Free Raglan project is declined / deferred until 
……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Whaingaroa Environment Centre wants to launch phase 3 of the Plastic Bag Free 
Raglan project. 
 
Phase 3 will include the following two programmes: 
 
Education to Schools 

An experienced facilitator will deliver 2 educational modules that focus on why Raglan is 
becoming plastic free aimed at children years 1-6. 

Page 1  Version 4.0 
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Accommodation Campaign  

The campaign is aimed at tourist and visitors coming into the town to buy goods.  The 
Centre wants to inform the visitors of why it is important to the Raglan community to be 
plastic bag free at the same time offering compostable bags a solution to waste minimisation.  
The Centre will work with Bookabach, Airbnb and Bachcare to ensure visitors are informed 
about the plastic bag free campaign. 
 
The population of Raglan quadruples over a 4-5 month period each year. 
  
The Centre has 30 volunteers who join initiatives as needed. 
 
The launch will commence when funding for the project has been secured. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $5,974.54.  The Whaingaroa Environment Centre is seeking 
funding of $5,074.54 towards the cost of the Plastic Free Raglan Project. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes  

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes  

Raglan Community Board  Tool Library May 2015 $3,500.00 

Raglan Community Board  Plastic Bag Free –Phase 2  May 2016 $5,548.75 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or  community committee or Council’s Discretionary & 
Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 

Page 2  Version 4.0 
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Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Whaingaroa Environment Centre 

Page 3  Version 4.0 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 09 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1627554 

Report Title Application for Funding – Raglan Lions Club 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Raglan Lions 
Club towards the cost of the 2016 New Year’s Eve parade. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Raglan Lions 
Club towards the cost of the 2016 New Year’s Eve parade; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Raglan Lions Club towards the cost of the 
2016 New Year’s Eve parade is declined / deferred until ……………………. for the 
following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Raglan Lions Club is to host its New Year’s Eve parade 2016 to celebrate the incoming 
year and holiday season. 
 
The Lions Club provide funds towards the event by way of the sales made through event 
fundraising throughout the year. The event is supported by the local schools, kindergartens, 
and community groups. 
 
The event will take place on 31 December 2016. 

Page 1  Version 4.0 
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4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $3,050.00.  The Raglan Lions Club is seeking funding of 
$1,775.00 towards the cost of hosting the New Year’s Eve parade event. 
 
GST Registered No  

Set of Accounts supplied No  

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes 

Raglan Community Board  New Year’s Eve Parade  November 2014 $1,175.00 

Raglan Community Board  New Year’s Eve Parade November 2015 $1,775.00 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or  community committee or Council’s Discretionary & 
Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Raglan Lions Club 

Page 2  Version 4.0 
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Waikato 

DISCRETIONARY F U N D I N G  A P P L I C A T I O N  FORM 

Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your applicwi:::n, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 -=52, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications docuiT.,.*: to assist you with completing this application form. 
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be ,..-:,;sidered. All parts of the application MUST be completed 

and all supporting information supplied. 
• All applications must be on this application for funding f,..a a. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 

• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

Which fund are you applying to: (Please tick appr_L'' (71C box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 

OR 

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan 

Ngaruawahia 

F Taupiri 

Huntly 

Section I — Your details 

Name of organisation 

Raglan Lions Club 
What  is your organisation's purpose? 

Project 

Onevvhero-Tuakau 

Te Kauwhata 

Event 

Meremere E 

To server the Raglan community by organising the "Raglan Lions New Years Eve 
parade" 

Address: (Postal) 

PO Box 180 Raglan 3225 
Address: (Physical i f  different from above 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

Lilian Bond 
Charities Commission Number: (If you have one 
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Are you GST registered? No Yes 
r i  

GST Number 

Bank account details 02/031/0176301/00 

Bank 
B N Z  

Branch 

The following documentation is required in support of your apt_.:),: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whici,ever applies) for your organisation/group/club 
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any gran c payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisatins legal status 

Section 2 — Community wellbeing and outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section) 

Social Economic Cultural Environmental 

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible Safe 

Section 3 — Your event/project 

Sustainable I V  I Thriving Vibrant 

What  is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details) 
The Raglan Lions New Years Parade has been running for over forty years, the 
raglan Comunity Board has supported the prize money for the last five years. The 
prade brings the comunity groups togeather for a parade down our main street (Bow 
Street) 

W h o  is involved in your event / project? 
All the Lions members and supported by the co 
Visitors at the time. 

How many volunteers are involved? 

20 plus 

unity groups from Raglan and the 

What  other groups are involved in the project? 
If involvement means participation, then that will mean a number of community 
groups and organisations. This has involved all of the emergency services, Surf and 
smimming clubs, schools and many more. 

How will the wider community benefit from this event/project? 
The prize money is distributed to the participants that put the effort in, and participate. 
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Section 4 — Funding requirements 

Note : Please provide full details of how much your eventipr cost, how much you are seeking from oft, Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding a d  donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project. 

Please complete all of the following sections 

T O T A L  COST OF T H E  PROJECT/EVENT 

Existing funds available for the project Total A 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs o f  funding being sought) 

If there is insufficient space below p lene provide a brcu:',d,;.'. 
costs on an additional sheet. 

Road close notice 

GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

not GST registered) 

3050 

1275 

200 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

CST registered) 

Photocopying & advertising 250 

Certificates 
ollies 

Pipe band 
Prize money 

Total Funds being sought from W D C  Total B 

75 

200 

550 

1775 

1775 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount o 

No 
unding soug 

a) 

b) 

Total of other funds being sought Total C 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 

050 

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project: 
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Section 5 — Previous Funding Received from Waikato District Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project Amount received Date 

New Years Parade 1175 2012 
New Years Parade 
New Years Parade 
New Years Parade 

1175 
1175 
1775 

2013 
2014 
2015 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been compHiA and returned 

Signed: Name: 1 '  

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Date: 

Chair nan 
E 

Secretary 
E l  

Treasurer 

Signature: Date: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 
1:1 

Secretary 
E l  

Treasurer 
1J 
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B i t  a n y t h i n g  o n  wheels 

S p o t  P r i z e -  - -  t h e  da 

RAGLAN TOWNSHIP 
NEW YEARS EVE PARADE 

2016 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 18 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1627457 

Report Title Application for Funding – Raglan Community Arts 
Council 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Raglan Community Arts Council towards the cost of a creative space upgrade. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the 
Raglan Community Arts Council towards the cost of a creative space upgrade; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Raglan Community Arts Council towards the 
cost of the new creative space upgrade is declined / deferred until 
……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Raglan Community Arts Council wishes to build a new creative space to replace the 
existing metal weatherboard sheds currently used at the Raglan Community Arts Centre. 
 
The Arts Council, through a number of community consultation processes, has identified the 
need for a new purpose built clay room and community room for children’s drama and 
dance.  Adjacent space can also be adapted for other activities should it be required.  
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However to do so the Arts Council requires an upgrade of the existing current clay shed 
facility to carry out the work. 
 
The building is a two level building that will house the clay activities on the first floor and the 
performing, music and other activities on the second floor.  
 
There is a shortage of space for the increasing number of performing, visual and music art 
activities that are being carried out across a wide sector of the Raglan community. 
  
The Raglan population is forecasted to double over the next 50 years. 
 
Attached to the application are letters of support from various art practitioners, iwi, 
community and those who have expressed an interest in the use of the new building. 
 
The plans for the new build are displayed at the Centre and at the Raglan Library. 
 
Upon all funding being secured towards the project it is envisage that the project will 
commence in April 2018 and be completed by August 2018. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $516,639.00.  The Raglan Community Arts Council is seeking 
funding of $10,000.00 towards the cost of the creative space upgrade. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee  

Raglan Arts Weekend 
 

August 2016 $2,000.00 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee 

Raglan Arts Weekend October 2015 $2,555.00 

Raglan Community Board Theatre room upgrade December 2014 $3,000.00 
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6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or community committee or Council’s Discretionary & 
Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding – Raglan Community Arts Council  
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 18 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1628332 

Report Title Application for Funding – Raglan Chamber of 
Commerce  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Raglan Chamber 
of Commerce towards the cost of the Christmas light competition for the community 
of Raglan. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Raglan Chamber 
of Commerce towards the cost of the Christmas light competition for the 
community of Raglan; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Raglan Chamber of Commerce towards the 
cost of the Christmas light competition for the community of Raglan is declined / 
deferred until ……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Raglan Chamber of Commerce is the umbrella group for the Christmas light 
competition in Raglan. 
 
The competition is collaboration between the Raglan Chamber of Commerce and 
Ray White Real Estate.  Ray White Real Estate is sponsoring $1,000.00 towards the event. 
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The event will bring joy and wonder to the community of Raglan during November and 
December 2016. 
 
The Categories and prizes for the competition are as follows: 
 
Best Residential 

First place – $400 
Second – $250 
Third – $100 
 
Best Street 

First place – $600 
  
Best CBD 

First Place – $400 
Second place – $250 
 
The event will be open to the public in November 2016 with judging taking place on 
15 December 2016. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

be made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $2,000.00.  The Raglan Chamber of Commerce is seeking 
funding of $1,000.00 towards the cost of the prize money for the event.  
 
GST Registered Yes  

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes  

Raglan Community Board Matariki 2016  March 2016  $1,000.00 
To be 

confirmed  
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6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Raglan Chamber of Commerce 
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Waikato 
0 ■ ) 1 • 1 ç r  COUNG 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important  notes f o r  applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato Distrlct 
council's community development co-ordinator, on 07 324 6633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your 
application requirements and confirm that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this 
application form. 

• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application 
MUST be completed and all supporting information supplied. 

• AP applications must he on this application for funding form We will not accept application forms 
that have been altered. 

• Please ensure you complete the checkl ist  on page 5. 

Which fund are you applying to: (Pease tick appropriate box) 

Discret ionary and Funding Committee 
Project Event 

OR 

Communi ty Board I Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan Taupiri Onewhero-Tuakau 

Ngaruawahia 
U 

Runny Te Kauwhata Meremere 

Project Event 

S e c t i o n  1 - Y o u r  details 

Name of  organisation 

I)&1,-,C 6 . 1 4 A  ,LT 664-- 

What is your organisat ion's purpose? 

r t  Cfr1M&çcC 

1 0  p /no 
' I C S .  - I -  

A - )  a r r a  ( / 3 7 ,  
t , L 

0 4 4  t, A L  L m o  0 Cr i ,  .5 7:1-n} 3 - s f u  6 )  6 O & 7  P Z.0 S r (  TS 

Address: (Postal) 

0 80)( 342G3 
Address: (Physical If different from above) 

Contact name, phone number 's  and email address 
O C C _ O i n V t 5  C L a m  z_ 

0_192_5-9003 tm1i-7 tnia“,,,, - Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) 
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Are you GST registered? No 0 

Bank account details 

Bank 

Yes GST Number 

CIA' 
6 5 7 , 2 7  _L.7. 

c 6 6: 6 ±2i2 

_ 
Branch V. 

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
§ A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts aMachever applies) for your 

arca of satina/group/ciao 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable dIrect credit of any gram payment made 

• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisatars legal paaasa 

Section 2 -  Community vvellbeipg and outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more intremtlaton on this sectsca) 

Social 
D V  

Economic Cultural — Environmental 

Which o f  the five communi ty  outcomes for the Waikato distr ict  does th i s  project contr ibute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this sasintim) 

Accessible L-4 Safe Sustainable Thriving LE-2 Vibrant ---i 

ft' 
1-7/1 

Section 3 - Your eventjproj_ect 

What is your event I project, including date and location 7 (please provide rite Pecidgi 

; 
1 0  t o  

flit Cr 7 (  F cP--1 /26 1711-7771.04-c 

f r u  f H 6  0 6 0  -.7 cu 0$426 ec-a3‘ 
IMG-4 777G Cc /Li r16-7ir-c_rer,ki c J 5 t L  LLA) o t :  (sit L)6-6 

z o l b i N  Or 1- Lt 6 c,) 13 1 /4 C i c^-/ 
t i t  01( / ‘  el C CC-1111 Z.04 

Who is involved in your event I project? 

How many volunteers are Involved? 

- 
Whdt other groups are involved in the project? 

o f  C MO a 
, 

14 6-9 7' 74 j71-6- 

L 3 X L  & E  ? 1 7 c  i7 1 0 0 0 - 
iliCS 2_ (1--■ &,ki 6, - 

How will the wider communi ty benefit from this evenUproject? 

I N X 1 , 2 3  c13 -14-16 4-,+ P512,,r7, 
j2:4 pc-A-1 4 , C  a 691Z 175 g ci 4.4 
CZ. 4 int. A Cuit A-- 14 Z 4 r 712 c o 
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67,2 C 
• 

Section 4— Funding requirements 

Note : Please provide MI details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking 
from the Waikato District Council and other providers, details of  other funding end donated 
materials/resources being sourced, and current funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project. 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs GST Exclusive 

TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT 

Existing funds available for the project Total A 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

GST Inclusive Costs GST Exclusive 
(use this cniumn i f  y o u  Costs 

are not GST registered) (use mos " g u m n  g you 
ere GST registered) 

Project Breakdown (itemised C OSET o f  funding being soughb s 

if owe is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on on additional sheet. 

/1.6"-CLI a.krab- /Ted 

t. • -- el 

C-)V0 - c;• 

)01 

ii 

C D 

Total Funds being sought from WDC Total B 

6 co -- (-7 
rt: 

4 vi o 

$ 1 ()co — tic 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes 0 No 
if 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought 

a) NH 

b) 

C) 

di 

Total of other funds being sought 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D $ 

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the 
Project/Event 

- cc' 

Describe any donated miaterlal / resources provided for the event/project: C P T  :_d" He 1') 
PILL 

1+:14 Jt- W e l t  f i t (  &t i t  A i (  lc, K 1,.;511, C . ; t  .C.A:;;( 
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Section 5 — Previous Funding Received from Waikato District Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project Amount race Date 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by 
council staff 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: 
_ ; Name: 

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct, 

Signature: 
Date: - 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman t 1  Secretary L J  Treasure 

Signature: 
Date: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman Secretary 
0 

Treasure 
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C Ei AM Ft) E R  O F  C' 0 s+1 1'1 ERrE 

S i n  e s s  fy 

FINANCIAL STATEMI,'NTS 
An lie v ne ended 31 M i r  .11 2016 

Contents: 

Directory 

Income Statement 3 

Balance Sheet 4 

Statement of Changes in Equity 5 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Notes to the Financial Statements 7 

Auditors Report it 
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Directory 
For the year ended 3 

Entity: Incorpon 

Registration Number 2482728 

ii 2t31 

Incorporated Society 

Address: RO. Box 230 
Raglan 3265 

Accountant: 

Auditor: 

Bizworx Consultancy Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Raglan 

John Mills 
Hamilton 

Bankers: VVestpac Banking Corporation 
Raglan 
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C H A M b E R  OF COMMERCE 

Directory 
For the ear ended 31' March 2016 

r i G s s  v ; 1 0 1 ,  v 

Name Position Period 

Dave Currie Chairperson Co-opted Full Year 

Geoff Kelly Vice Chairperson Re-elected July 2014 

Angela Williams Treasurer Re-elected July 2014 

Stephanie Philp Re-elected July 2014 

Dave Hanna Re-elected ..kly 2014 

Colin Hodkinson Re-elected July 2015 

Bronwyn Lowe Re-elected July 2014 

Charlie Young Re-elected July 2014 

Lisa Thompson Co-opted August 2015 

Morgan Wallis Elected July 2015 

Lynne Wilkins Till June 2015 
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3140eig 

C 
H A M I C i f l E R  

O F  COMMERCE 

u 5 i n G S s  V 0 I y 

1r w o r m .  Statement 

l o t  t h e  v e a r  e n d e d  3 1  M a r c h  2016 

Income 
Subscriptions 
Donations 
Sponsorship 
Interest 
Sunday Bus Service 
Training 
Rebate Income 
Sundry Income 

Notes 

2 

2016 
Actual 

9,573 8,846 
2,000 50 
2,875 

186 199 
25,317 23,200 

700 

2015 
Actual 

8,846 
50 

371 
2,573 380 

Tosifoopoo:LE:Lia 42,89 3;375 

Expenditure 
Accountancy Fees 
Administrator 
Advertising & Promotion 
Audit Fees 
Bank Fees & Charges 
Conferences 
Donations 
Event Expenses 
General Expenses 
Printing, Postage & Stationery 
Telephone, Tolls, Internet 
Training 
Sunday Bus Service 
Travel & Accommodation 

Total C a s h  allaadihne 

2 

5,180 9,291 
316 291 
375 325 
136 107 

668 
300 

5,600 514 
798 99 
304 441 
878 593 

673 
1,098 19,829 

184 
21,098 

631 93.31$ 

Non-Cash Expenditure 
Depreciation 4 428 754 

Net Surplus 

Taxation 

(Deficit) before Tax 

10 

Net Surplus (Deficit) After Taxation $94 ) 
The attached notes tonn part of, and should be read in wet ta t t ion  kith these accounts. 
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busakeltillatifilliabit41101,4i 

C H A M  ittl E R  O F  COMMERCE 

6 ,vsiness 

;;A.lanee.,Shtei 
':•as.•••at••••St March 2016 • 

Current Assets 
Cash & Bank 
Accounts Receivable 
GST Accrued 
Prepayments 
Taxation 

T e t e r  Cur ren t  Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Income in Advance 
GST Accrued 

yeti! COOtifit 

ifilorkinn 

Liabilities 

0a*Oki 

Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 

Notes 

5 
6 

7 
11 

8 
9 

4 

2016 
Actual 

17,729 
756 

61 

10,046 

2015 
Actual 

8,879 
221 

380 
66 

8,W 

603 304 
416 368 
688 155 

1,107 911 

18,09 0,629 

603 1,031 

:Total Nonantertt Ana 

Net Alsets lA 

1:••1•11',H:17,i003111E111.11111:1031ij: 

17.442 9.660 

The attached hates farm part of, and should be read in conjunction with these accounts. 
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tcon*" .Mth o'daa latatsaoati 

C H A M  t r i ) E R  O F  COMMERCE 

B u . s i n c s s  V;tal)ty 

e Changes Statement o f  11E,111 
for the 

}ended)1.1rc12)316 

Notes 

Opening Balance 

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) 

2016 
Actual 

9,660 

2015 
Actual 

10,354 

7,782 ( 694 ) 

C'osing1:000009', .̀„442 9,660 

„ Signature 

.Position 

- Signature 

Position 

The attached notes form Dart of and should be mad in conjunction with Masa accounts. 
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Toel.44 ;,14? , C H A b l t . ) E R  O F  COkiIMERCE. 

R u s i n o s s  V;i021ty 

Statement of Cash .1-1,4N‘s 
tot the ycar coded Al ), larch 2016 

Notes 
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Cash tvas provided from: 

Subscnotions 
Bus Service 
Sponsorship 
Donations 
Rebate Income 
Sundry Income 
Training 

Cash was app fled to: 

2016 
Actual 

8038  9,712 
25,317 23,200 

2,875 
2,000 50 

371 
2,573 380 

48 1868 

Page 6 

2015 
Actual 

9,712 
23,200 

42,222 34,410 

Employees 8 Contractors 5,180 9,291 
Suppliers 28,383 23844 

Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities 

Cash now from investing activities 

Cash was proviled from: 

Interest Received 

Cash was applied to: 

Fixed Assets Acquisitions 

Net cash Inflow (outflow), from investing activities 

Net Increase (decrease) In cash held 
Plus Opening Balance 

15 

3%563 32,935 

9,659 1,475 

191 

191 

Ill 

171 

191 171 

8,850 1,646 
8879  7,233 

1 March 5 17,729 8,879 

Reconciliation of closing cash to Statement of Financial Position 

Westoac Bank Cheque Account 
Westpac Bank Savings Account 

2,777 1,045 
14,952 7,834 

Cash at 31 March 17,729 8,879 

The a n e w /  n o m  form p a t  of, and s h o t s  be r e s t ,  ttonjuncnott with these aCCOUThtt 

Barman- atnsuitonty LtfniteTT Chaffing:1 Accountants 
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C9AM 0 E R  OF COMMERCE 

V i t a  f y 

Notes to thre Firtat)el.tltitiaterttertts 
For the scar ended 31 March 2016 

t STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Reporting Entity 
These linanc al statements are for Raglan Chamber of Commerce & Industry, 

Page 7 

Raglan Chamber of Commerce & Industry is an incorporated society. Raglan Chamber of 
Commerce & Industry Incorporated was incorporated on the F May 2010. 

The financial statements of Raglan Chamber of Commerce & Industry have been prepared 
according to generally accepted accounting practice, 

Measurement Base 
The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of 
financial performance and financial position on a historical cost basis are followed by Raglan 
Chamber of Commerce & Industry. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accorcance with generally accepted 
accounting practice in New Zealand. For this ourCese Raglan Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
has designated itself as a public benefit entity. 

The information is presented in New Zealand collar: 

Specific Accounting Policies 
The following specific accounting policies that materially affect the measurement of financial 
performance and the financial position have been applied. 

(a) Revenue 
riund-raising, sponsorship, and unconditional donations or kcha are recognised when 
received. Grants received are recognised in operating revenue, unless specific conditions 
attach to a grant and repayment of the grant is required where these conditions are not 
met: In these cases, the grant is treated as a liability until the conditions are met Interest 
income is accounted for on an accruals basis. 

(b) Income Tax 
Raglan Chamber at Commerce & Industry is an incorporated society. They became an 
incorporated society from the P May 2210. They do not have Charitable Status, and 
received income that is subject to Income Tax, 

(c) Property, Plant & Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. 

(d) Depreciation 
Depreciation has been calculated to allocate the cost or valuation or assets over their 
estimated useful lives, at the following rates: 
Plant & Equipment 40-60% DV 
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CLAM' , , , :ER OF COMMERCE 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
Far the year ended 31 itlarch 2016 

(e) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 
The financial statements have been prepared en a GST exclusive basis. 

(f) Financial Instruments 
Financial instruments in the statement of financial position include cash balances, 
receivables and payables. 

(g) Cash flows 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand, deposits held 
at call with banks, and investments in money market instruments, nel of bank overdrafts 

(b) Differential Reporting 
Raglan Chamber of Commerce & Industry qualifies for differential reporting as it is not 
publiciy accountable, and is not large as definec in the Framework for Differential 
Reporting. Raglan Chamber of Commerce & lncustry has taken advantage of all available 
differential repcning exemptions, except those in respect el PhI3-1C Statements of Cash 
Flows. 

0) Changes In Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in acceunting policies during the year. Policies have been 
applied on a basis consistent with the previous year. 
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C H A M  ER OF 
.1OflER 

P u s i n c s s  1/i-11)ty 

Notes to the Accounts 
for the year ended 31 March 2016 

2 Sunday Bus service 

Income 

Waikato District Council Contribution 

Raglan Community Vehicle Trust Contribution 

Bus Fares 

Direct Expenses 
Bus Lease 
Driver 
op-er 

Surplus /(Deficit) before administration expenses 

3 Donations Paid 
Trust  Waikato Surf Lifesaving 
Raglan Coastguard 
Raglan Cultural & Events Trust 

4 Property, Plant & Equipment 

Plant & Equipment 

Reconcil iation o f  Net Book Value 
Net book value at 1 April 
Assets disposed of 
Depreciation charge for year 
Asset acquisition at cost 

Net book value at 31 March 

Depreciation 
Plant & Equipment 

5 Cash & Bank 
VVestpac Cheque Account 
VVestpac Savings Account 

6 Accounts Receivable 
Subscriptions 
Training 
Sunday Bus 
Sundry Income 

2016 
Actual 

16,500 

8,817 
25,317 
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2015 
Actual 

15,000 
470 

7,730 
23,200 

12,330 10,643 
8,340 8,760 

428 426 
21,098 19,829 

4,219 3,371 

150 
150 

300 

2016 
Coat/ Accum Book 
Value Depn Value 

5,784 5,181 603 

2015 
Coati Accum Bock 
Value Depn Value 

5,784 4,753 1,031 

5,784 5,181 603 5,784 4,753 1,031 

2016 
Actual 

1,031 

(428) 

603 

428 

2015 
Actual 

1,785 

(754) 

754 
428 754 

2,777 1,045 
14,952 7,834 
17,729 0,879 

30 
756 191 
756 221 
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COMMERCE 

6 u s i n e s s  V i  0,ity 

Nt)tes to the Accounts 
for the year  ended 31 March 2016 

7 Prepayments 
VVebsite hosting 

8 Accounts Payable 
Accruals 
Trade Creditors 

9 Income in Advance 
Subscriptions 

10 Taxation Expense 
Net surplus/ (deficit) before tax 

Prima facie tax @ 28% 
Add (subtract) taxation effect of permanent differences 
Tax on non-taxable income 

2016 
Actual 

Page 10 

2015 
Actual 

380 
380 

461 374 
142 20 
603 394 

416 368 
416 368 

7782 (694) 

2,179 

(2,179) 

11 Taxation 
Opening Balance 66 38 
Taxation paid (refunded) (66) (38) 
Resident withholding tax deducted during the year 61 66 
Closing Balance 61 66 

Al balance date, the tax loss carried forward was $1,674 (2615: 51,674). 

12 Related Party Transactions 
The Raglan Chamber of Commerce purchases goods and services from members on a commercial basis, 

13 Capital Expenditure Commitments 
There were no commitments for capital expenditure at 31st March 2016(2015 - 0), 

14 Contingent Losses or Gains 
There were no known contingent losses or gains outstanding as at 31st March 2016(2015 - 0). 

2016 
Actual 

1$ Reconciliation of reported surplus after taxation with cash from operating activities 
Reported Surplus (Deficit' ) 7,782 
Plus (Less) non-cash items 428 
Less investment income (186) 
Plus (Less) non-cash items 
Less investment income 
Movement in Working Capital 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in income in advance 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepayments 
Net cash flow from operating activities 

2015 
Actual 

$ 

(694) 
754 

(199) 

742 (33) 
48 368 

(535) 1,046 
380 233 

0,659 1,475 
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& G Mills Ltd 
Financial  Sidi Vita; 

A ITOR'S REPORT 

To The Members of 
Raglan Chamber of Commerce & Industry Incorporated 

Report on the Financial Statements 

I have audited the financial Statements of Raglan Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
Incorporated on pages I t o  10, which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31t, 2016, and the 
income statement and statement o f  changes in equity for the year ended, and a s of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Committee Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Committee arc responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and for 
such internal control as the Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
It is my responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the 
Committee and report my opinion to you. 

Basis of Opinion 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on those financial statements based on my audit. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). 
Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement 

An Audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment o f  risks of material misstatement o f  the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
control relevant to the entity's preparation and presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness o f  the entity's internal control An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness o f  accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates, as well as evaluation the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

54 Went,AQrth R O t a t t i • a  N o r t h ,  i'b2rnT,ion 32:O. f lew Zealand 

+5,1•?7-5720054 
NienP: +46-7•854 5945 Fa:c +64-7-854-3746 
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P a g e  2 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
my audit opinion 

Other than in my capacity as auditor I have no relationship with or interests in Raglan Chamber of 
Commerce & Industry Incorporated. 

Opinion 
In my opinion, the financial statements on pages 1 to 10 present fairly, in all material respects the 
financial position of Raglan Chamber o f  Commerce & Industry Incorporated as at March 31", 
2016, and its financial performance for the year ended in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting practice in New Zealand. 

My audit report was completed on Saturday, June 25, 2016 and my unqualified opinion is 
expressed as at that date 

J O H N  MILLS, CA. 
Director 
Email: immillsC,ligmaiLcom 
Saturday, June 25, 2016 

54 Virentworrin Drive,  i le to t i re ta  Nor th ,  Hviviilten 3 e 1 0 ,  r Yj 

P h o n e :  +64-27-572J5054 
P P +  P h o n e  : +54••••7S54 +945 r a n i  +5ri-7-854-3246 

Evreie  vini6,e+++44,- n e t  + r  a p t  Pt 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 15 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1627462 

Report Title Application for Funding – ZU Entertainment LTD 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from 
ZU Entertainment LTD towards the cost of Soundsplash 2017. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to 
ZU Entertainment LTD towards the cost of Soundsplash 2017; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from ZU Entertainment LTD towards the cost of 
Soundsplash 2017 is declined / deferred until ……………………. for the 
following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
ZU Entertainment LTD is hosting the Soundsplash summer music festival in Raglan.  
 
The festival offers the following: 

 40 artists over multiple stages and zones 

 Food, trade and community stalls 

 Creative installations in line with the Kaupapa of the event 

 Camping and accommodation close to the event 

Page 1  Version 4.0 
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 Solar charging stations 

 Education in line with the Raglans zero waste message 

 Activities, workshops and speakers for all ages 
 
2017 marks the 10th anniversary of Soundsplash Festival at the Wainui Reserve.  
 
The event will take place from 20-22 January 2017 at the Wainui Reserve in Raglan. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $710,627.00.  The ZU Entertainment LTD is seeking funding of 
$6,024.60 towards the cost of hiring the generator lighting for the event. 
 
GST Registered Yes  

Set of Accounts supplied Yes  

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No  

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

Page 2  Version 4.0 
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8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding – ZU Entertainment LTD 

Page 3  Version 4.0 
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RECEIVED 
0 7 OCI 2016 

W a i k a t o  D i s t r i c t  Cou  flea 

Wai kato 
1111.61 D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 
Te Kuurnhera oo TokoNao o Wookoto 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's 
community development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application 
requirements and confirm that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application 
form. 

• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be 
completed and all supporting information supplied. 

• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that 
have been altered. 

• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

Which fund are you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 

OR 

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan Taupiri 

Ngaruawahia LI 

Section 1 - Your details 

Name of organisation 
ZU Entertainment LTD 

LI 

Project 

Onewhero-Tuakau CI 

Event 

Huntly LII Te Kauwhata LI Meremere 

What is your organisation's purpose? 

Event Management & Performing Arts 

Address: (Postal) 
6 Whit ley Street 
Raglan 

Address: (Physical i f  different from above) 

6 Whit ley Street 
Raglan 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 
ZU ENTERTAINMENT LTD 
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Brian Ruawai 
Operations Manager 
022 034 0376 

Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) n/a 

Are you GST registered? No 0 Yes 0 GST Number 
_ 

/ 
___ 

Bank account details _12 /_3476_ /_0010419 /_...00_ 

Bank ASB Branch 

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Section 2 - Community wellbeing and outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your proje contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information n this section). 

Social 111 Economic Cultural 0 Environmental 

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? (See the 

i g u i d e l i n e s  sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible El Safe El Sustainable 

Section 3 - Your event/project 

Thriving Vibrant 

What is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details) 

Soundsplash is the summer eco-festival of music, freedom and expression, held on January 
20- 22nd 2017, held at Wainui Reserve, Raglan. 

The festival offers: 40 artists over multiple stages and zones - stalls for food, trade and 
community organisations - creative installations to fit with the kaupapa of the event - camping 
options close to the venue and hotel/motel accommodation in Raglan - solar charging stations 
- promotion and education of Zero Waste - closed off bar and ample security. 

Games, Activities, Workshops and Speakers are held during daytime hours for all ages, with a 
designated area for Family Camping and a Kids Zone. 

2017 marks the 10th Anniversary of Soundsplash Festival at the Wainui Reserve. 

Who is involved in your event / project? 
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Project team: ZU Entertainment (Brian Ruawai, Naomi Tuao and whanau), Jefferies Law (Peter 
Jefferies and whanau) 

How many volunteers are involved? 

200-250 Volunteers 

What other groups are involved in the project? 

Soundsplash works with local, charitable and private industry groups within the Waikato region. 

• Xtreme Zero Waste - Recyclable, Compostable & Waste to Landfill (83% diversion to 
Waste was achieved for 2016), 

• WINTEC Hamilton (Mentoring program for graduate students) 

• Raglan Solar (Charging Stations), Solar Cycles 

• Raglan Area School 

• Indi Shop 

• Raglan Roast 

• Kahus Nest 

• KASM 

• WEC 

• Hamilton City Council 

• Waikato District Council 

• Karioi-Maunga kite Moana 

• Raglan I-Site 

• Leightweight Fitness Raglan 

• Raglan Bakery 

• The Yoga Space Raglan 

• Poihakena Marae 

• Kaumatua Group 

Community Services involved with the project: 

• Raglan Surf Life-Saving Club 

• Raglan Police 

• Maori Wardens Raglan 

• West Coast Health Clinic 
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• Hamilton Family planning 

Youth Services: 
• Red Frogs 

• Western Community Centre 

Sponsors: 
• Wanna Wifi 

• Hallertau Brewing Company 

• Red Bull NZ 

• Stray Buses (TBC) 

• Vilagrads Wines 

How will the wider community benefit from this event/project? 

Environmental 
The Soundsplash festival promotes Raglan as a world class destination event with an 
environmentally conscious backbone. Soundsplash believe this is a point of difference and is 
working towards some basic principles of Eco Tourism. 

• Minimise physical, social, behavioral, and psychological impacts. 
• Build environmental and cultural awareness and respect. 
• Provide positive experiences for both visitors and hosts. 
• Provide direct financial benefits for conservation. 
• Generate financial benefits for both local people and private industry. 
• Design, construct and operate low-impact facilities. 
• Recognise the rights and spiritual beliefs of the Indigenous People in our community and 

work in partnership with them to create empowerment. 

Economic 

It is intended to increase the economic portfolio of the area by attracting at least 5,000 people 
to Raglan, 65% of attendees coming from outside of the Waikato Region. 

Soundsptash understand the importance of serving local economic needs and to provide a 
platform for local people to have the opportunity to become sustainable. Organisers employ a 
number of local persons through out the year contributing to increasing skill sets and provide 
local employment. oSoundsplash accommodate artists and VIPs. Here is a brief list of local 
individuals and groups that benefit by directly becoming involved at the festival. o 

• Local Artists and designers a 

• Musicians o 
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Food Vendors a 

Merchandise Vendors a 

Photographers a 

Videography a 

Social Network & PR a 

Local Contractors 

Sunset Motel 

Westside accommodation 

Te Kopua Campground 

The Harbourview Hotel 

The Raglan Bakery 

Raglan Farmstay 

Soulscape 

Yot Club 

Raglan Video 

Youth participation: 

A local Aestethics Crew has been developed who are aged between 16-25yrs, whom are all 
passionate about Visual and Performing Arts. Soundsplash allows an avenue for these youth to 
be inspired with their own creativity to produce astetic for the event. During this process an 
opportunity is provided for them to learn new skills, have a creative input into the festival. 
Soundsplash believes this leads to empowerment and self esteem for our youth. 
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Section 4 - FundinErequirements 

Note : Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the 
Waikato District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being 
sourced, and current funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project. 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column if you are 
not GST registered) 

GST Exclusive Costs 
(use this column if you are 
GST registered) 

TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT $ $ 710,627.00 

Existing funds available for the project - Ticket Sales 
projected: Total A 

$ $ 591,080.00 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on an additional sheet. 

$ 

Generator and lighting for  event — NES Hire Ltd 
$ $ 6024.60 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Total Funds being sought from WDC Total B $ $ 6024.60 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes 0 No 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding sought 

a) Bar Sales $ $ 95,000.00 

b) Merchandise $ $...........3500.00_ 

c) Stalls $ $_15,000_ 

d) $ $ 
Total of other funds being sought Total C $ $ 113,500.00 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D $ 710,604.60 $ variance is $22.40 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost of the 
Project/Event 

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project: 
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Yes -wilt provide more information at the Discretionary Fund Committee presentation 

5ection 5 -  Previous FundotReceivedirom Waikato District Coiling 

If you hive received funding hum or through the Waikato District Council for any protect in the past two 
years, please list below: 

notP:cable Amount received 

Please confirm that a 'Funding 
District Council for the funds I 

Accountability' form has been completed and returned to  Waikato 
above. K m :  this will be  checked and confirmed b y  council staff. 

I confirm that an acc tability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed. Name: 

I certify that 

XSignature- Da 

Position in organ! don ( 

ation provided in this application is correct 

ich applies) Chairman 0 Secretary 0 Treasurer 0 

Signature- 4 4 . 1  ae) 
Date; 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) etarY 
. O f i Q  -494 

1 
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Financial Statements (Draft) 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
As at 31 March 2016 
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M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

Compilation Report 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 

Compilation Report to the Directors of ZU Entertainment Ltd. 

Scope 

On the basis of information provided and in accordance with Service Engagement Standard 2 Compilation of Financial 
Information, we have compiled the financial statements of ZU Entertainment Ltd for the year ended 31 March 2016. 

These statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in the Notes to these financial 
statements. 

Responsibilities 

The Directors are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have determined that the 
Special Purpose Reporting Framework used is appropriate to meet your needs and for the purpose that the financial statements 
were prepared. 

The financial statements were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the 
contents of the financial statements. 

No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken 

Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation of the financial statements from information you 
provided. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review engagement has been 
performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed. 

Independence 

We have no involvement with ZU Entertainment Ltd other than for the preparation of financial statements and management 
reports and offering advice based on the financial information provided. 

Disclaimer 

We have compiled these financial statements based on information provided which has not been subject to an audit or review 
engagement. Accordingly, we do not accept any responsibility for the reliability, accuracy or completeness of the compiled 
financial information contained in the financial statements. Nor do we accept any liability of any kind whatsoever, including 
liability by reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a result of placing reliance on these financial statements. 

Mobile Accounting Services NZ Limited 
1327 Victoria Street 
Hamilton 

Dated:? October 2016 

Financial Statements (Draft) ZU Entertainment Ltd Page 3 of 14 

218



m•A•s 
Chartered Accountants 

Directors Report 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 

The Directors are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial statements of ZU 
Entertainment Ltd for year ended 31 March 2016. 

APPROVED 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors. 

Director 

Director 

Date 
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M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

Directory 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 

Nature of Business 

Event Management 

Registered Office 

Jefferies Law Ltd 
70 Rostrevor Street 
Hamilton Central 
Hamilton 

Incorporation Number 

5749166 

IRD Number 

117-297-241 

Directors 

P J Jefferies 
J A Warbrick 

Bankers 

ASB 
Hamilton 

Solicitors 

Jefferies Law Limited 
Hamilton 

Shareholders 

J Law Trustees Limited 98 
B Ruawai 1 
N Tuao 1 

Total Ordinary Shares 100 
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M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

Statement of Profit or Loss 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 

2016 

Income 
Bar Sales 51,132 

Ticket Sales 363,372 

Vendor Stall Sales 12,543 

Total Income 427,047 

Expenses 
Accountancy Fees 2,437 

Aesthetics 42,396 

Artist Fees 155,917 

Bank Charges 635 

Bar Expenses 26,539 

Catering - Backstage 6,921 

Commissions 11 

Computer Expenses 25 

Eftpos Hire 1,500 

Entertainment 627 

Freight & Courier 7,914 

Health and Safety 3,800 

Insurance 4,936 

Interest - Loans 2,039 

Licences & Registrations 12,589 

Light Power & Heating 304 

Loan Fees 200 

Management Fees 28,320 

Merchandise Purchases 2,815 

Motor Vehicle Expenses 2,176 

Printing, Stamps & Stationery 1,490 

Production 98,359 

Promotion 24,371 

Rent-Office 3,043 

Rent - Plant & Equipment 430 

Safety Equipment 537 

Security 50,635 

Staff & Volunteer Expenses 597 

Subcontractors 760 

Telephone, Tolls & Internet 2,597 

Toilets and Hygiene 34,550 

Travel - International 806 

Travel & Accomodation 8,413 

Venue 19,615 

Waste Management 10,883 

These financial statements have been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached 
Compilation Report. 
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Statement of Profit or Loss M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

2016 

Wristbands 3,408 

Total Expenses 562,596 

Net Profit (Loss) Before Depreciation, Owners Remuneration and Taxation (135,549) 

Depreciation 
Depreciat ion as pe r  Schedule 103 

Total  Depreciation 103 

Net Profit (Loss) Before Taxation (135,652) 

Net Profit (Loss) for the Year (135,652) 

These financial statements have been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached 
Compilation Report. 
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Cit) M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 

2016 

Equity 

Opening Balance 

Increases 

Prof i t  f o r  t h e  Period (135,652) 

Total Increases (135,652) 

Total  Equity (135,652) 

These financial statements have been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached 
Compilation Report. 
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Balance Sheet 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
As at 31 March 2016 

(;)M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

31 MAR 2016 

Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash and Bank 
Westpac On Call Funds 

Kiwibank 01 Account 
Total Cash and Bank 

GST Receivable 
Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

1,626 

1,626 

1,914 
3,540 

Fixed Assets as per Schedule 
Total Non-Current Assets 

2,992 
2,992 

Total Assets 6,532 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Income Tax Payable 

Shareholder Current Accounts 
Total Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

84,802 

381 
85,184 

Loans as per Schedule 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 

57,000 
57,000 

Total Liabilities 142,184 

Net Assets 

Equity 
Retained Earnings 

Total Equity 

(135,652) 

(135,652) 

(135,652) 

These financial statements have been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached 
Compilation Report. 
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Depreciation Schedule 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 
NAME PURCHASED 

M •A• S 
Chartered Accountants 

CLOSING ACCUM COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DEPRECIATION DISPOSALS CLOSING VALUE DEP 

Plant & Equipment 
20ft  conta iner  2 Dec 2015 3,095 3,095 

To ta l  P lan t  & Equ ipmen t  3,095 3,095 

Total 3,095 3,095 

103 103 2,992 

103 103 2,992 

103 103 2,992 

These financial statements have been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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(Z) M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

Schedule of Finance Leases & Term Loans 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 

2016 

Loan Schedule 
Jeffries Ford Partnership Loan 
Opening Balance 

Increases 
Advance 200,000 

Interest 2,039 
Total Increases 202,039 

Decreases 
Payments 
Total Decreases 

Total Jeffries Ford Partnership Loan 

P Jeffries Loan 

202,039 
202,039 

Opening Balance 

Increases 
Advance 57,000 
Total Increases 57,000 

Total P Jeffries Loan 57,000 

Total Loan Schedule 57,000 
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Shareholder Current Accounts 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 

()M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

2016 

Shareholder Current Accounts 
B Ruawai 
Opening Balance 

Increases 
Funds Introduced 5,361 

Management Fees Received 28,320 
Total Increases 33,681 

Decreases 
Drawings 33,300 
Total Decreases 33,300 

Total B Ruawai 381 

Total Shareholder Current Accounts 381 
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M•A•S 
Chartered Accountants 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
ZU Entertainment Ltd 
For the year ended 31 March 2016 

1. Reporting Entity 

ZU Entertainment Ltd is a company incorporated under the Companies Act 1993 and is engaged in the business of Event 
Management. 

2. Statement of Accounting Policies 

Basis of Preparation 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Special Purpose Framework for use by For-Profit Entities 
(SPFR for FPEs) published by Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand. 

The financial statements have been prepared for taxation purposes. 

Historical Cost 

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. The financial statements are presented in New 
Zealand dollars (NZ$) and all values are rounded to the nearest NZ$, except when otherwise indicated. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 

There have been no changes in accounting policies. This is the first year of business therefore no comparative figures are 
reported. 

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Property 

Property, plant and equipment and investment property are stated at historical cost less any accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition of assets, and includes the cost of 
replacements that are eligible for capitalisation when these are incurred. 

An item of property, plant and equipment or investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when no further future 
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the 
asset is derecognised. 

Upon derecognition, the asset revaluation reserve relating to the asset disposed shall be transferred to retained earnings. 

Depreciation 

Account 

Plant & Equipment 

Income Tax 

Method Rate 

Diminishing Value (100%) 10% 

Income tax is accounted for using the taxes payable method. The income tax expense in profit or loss represents the estimated 
current obligation payable to Inland Revenue in respect of each reporting period after adjusting for any variances between 
estimated and actual income tax payable in the prior reporting period. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 

Goods and Services Tax 

ODChartered Accountants 
M•A•S 

All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable and accounts receivable which are 
stated inclusive of GST. 

2016 2015 

3. Income Tax Expense 
Net Profit (Loss) Before Tax 

Deductions from Taxable Profit 

(135,652) 

Losses Carried Forward 

Total Deductions from Taxable Profit 

Taxable Profit (Loss) 

Tax Payable at 28% 

Deductions from Tax Payable 

(135,652) 

Prior period tax paid (refunded) 
Total Deductions from Tax Payable 

Income Tax Payable (Refund Due) 

4. Imputation Credits 

At balance date the imputation credits available to shareholders of the company were $ Nil. 

5. Accounts Receivable 

Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value. Bad debts are written off in the year in which they are identified. 

6. Goodwill 

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase consideration over the fair value of the net tangible and identifiable intangible 
assets acquired, at the time of acquisition. 

7. Audit 

These financial statements have not been audited. 
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COMPANIES 

Certificate of Incorporation 

ZU ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED 

5749166 

NZBN: 9429041857953 

This is to certify that ZU ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED was incorporated under the 

Companies Act 1993 on the 16th day of  July 2015. 

A/14 ,W1,1  MCDP114,41 

Registrar o f  Companies 
6th day o f  October 2016 

For further details relating to  this company check 
http://www.companies.govt.nz/co/5749166 
Certificate generated 06 October 201605:07 PM NZDT 

CAN 10 VTAN 
ODR REGSTRATION DETAILS 
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10/6/2016 View All Details 

ZU ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED (5749166) Registered 
To maintain this company log on here 

Last updated on 09 Aug 2016 
Company Summary 

Company number: 5749166 

NZ Business Number: 9429041 857953 

Incorporation Date: 

Company Status: 

Entity type: 

Constitution filed: 

AR filing month: 

16 Jul 2015 

Registered 

NZ Limited Company 

No 

July , last filed on 09 Aug 2016 

Ultimate holding No 

cornpany 

Company addresses: Registered Office 

Jefferies Law Ltd, 70 Rostrevor 

Street, Hamilton Central, Hamilton, 

3204,  New Zealand 

Address for  service 

Jefferies Law Ltd, 70 Rostrevor 

Street, Hamilton Central, Hamilton, 

3204,  New Zealand 

View all addresses 

Directors Showing 1 o f  1 directors 

Peter Joseph JEFFERIES 

538 Seddon Road, Rd 7, Hamilton, 

3287,  New Zealand 

Company record link- http://wwvv.companies.govt.nz/co/5749166 

https://www.companiesoffice.govt.nz/companies/app/ui/pages/companies/5749166 1/2 
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Tax Invoice 

P 0 Box 213 
Waihi 

Physical address: 55 Consols Street, Waihi 

Bill To: 

Cash 

GST Reg. Number: 966-88-245 

PH: 07 863 9200 
FAX: 07 863 9207 

EMAIL: karen@kva.co.nz 

Tax Invoice No.: 00006008 

Ship To: 

Zu Entertainment/Sound Splash 
6 Whitley St, 
Raglan 3225 

For the hire of generators and equipment 08-10 January 2016 

SALESPERSON YOUR NO. OUR JOB DELIVERY TERMS DATE PG. 

Hamilton 5816H2629 07/01/2016 Net 20th 18/01/2016 Page 1 

QTY. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE DAY EXTENDED GST 

3 212-001 212-001 Generator $209.00 Day $627.00 S15 
1 212-001 Plus 20% for 12-24 hour 

running 
$125.40 Day $125.40 S15 

Hours out - 9094 
Hours in -9160 
Total hours used - 66 
Average -22 hours per day 

3 232-08 232-08 Generator $196.00 Day $588.00 S15 
1 232-08 Plus 20% for 12-24 hour 

running 
$117.60 Day $117.60 S15 

Hours out - 848 
Hours in - 920 
Total hours used - 72 
Average -24 hours per day 

3 204-08 204-08 Generator $196.00 Day $588.00 S15 
1 204-08 Plus 20% for 12-24 hour 

running 
$204.00 Day $117.60 S15 

Hours out - 5909 
Hours in 5988 
Total hours used - 79 
Average 19.75 hours per day 

4 247-02T 247-02T - 20kva Generator $180.00 Day $720.00 S15 
1 247-02T Plus 20% for 12-24 hour 

running 
$144.00 Day $144.00 S15 

Hours out - 5909 
Hours in - 5988 
Total hours used - 79 
Average - 19.75 hours per day 

2 LT1-02 LT1-02 - Lighting Tower $180.00 $360.00 S15 

COMMENT SALE AMT. 
COI RATE GST SALE AMT, FREIGHT 

Bank acc details: GST 
02-0472-0021774-00 TOTAL AMT. 

PAID TODAY 

BALANCE DUE 
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Tax Invoice 

P 0  Box 213 
Waihi 

Physical address: 55 Consols Street, Waihi 

Bill To: 

Cash 

GST Reg. Number: 966-88-245 

PH: 07 863 9200 
FAX: 07 863 9207 

EMAIL: karen@kva.co.nz 

Tax Invoice No.: 00006008 

Ship To: 

Zu Entertainment/Sound Splash 
6 Whitley St, 
Raglan 3225 

For the hire of generators and equipment 08-10 January 2016 

SALESPERSON YOUR NO. OUR JOB DELIVERY TERMS DATE PG. 

Hamilton 5816H2629 07/01/2016 Net 20th 18/01/2016 Page 2 

QTY. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE DAY EXTENDED GST 

2 LT2 LT2 - Lighting Tower $180.00 $360.00 S15 
2 LT3-01 LT3-01 $180.00 $360.00 S15 
3 25m x 63amp 25m x 63amp Leads x 6 @ $33 

each per day 
$198.00 Day $594.00 S15 

3 63 SP 63amp Site Box x 3 @ $48 
each per day 

$144.00 day $432.00 S15 

3 Nomad 63 Nomad 63 x 1 $52.00 Day $156.00 S15 
3 Nomad 32 Nomad 32 x 2 @ $37 each per 

day 
$74.00 Day $222.00 S15 

3 Nomad 10 Nomad 10 x 2 @ $25 each per 
day 

$50.00 $150.00 S15 

3 Fuel Tanker Fuel Tanker $75.00 $225.00 S15 
3 Lead Adaptor 63amp to 32amp Adaptor x 2 @ $26.00 $78.00 S15 

$13 each per day 
3 Lead Adaptor 10amp to 16amp Adaptor x 2 @ $20.00 $60.00 S15 

$10 each per day 

COMMENT SALE AMT. 
COI RATE GST SALE AMT. FREIGHT $0.00 S 

Bank acc details: S 12.5% $0.00 $0.00 GST $903.69 
02-0472-0021774-00 S 15% $903.69 $6,024.60 TOTAL AMT. $6,928.29 

1 PAID TODAY $0.00 
5 

BALANCE DUE $6,928.29 
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Soundsplash Festival Working budget (as updated 6th October 2016) 

Income: 2017 

Soundsplash Ticket Sales $591,080 

Youth Ticket 

Bar $95,000 

Stalls $15,000 

Loans 

Merchandise $3,500 

commisions $- 

Funding $- 

Total $704,580 

Admin 

Interest on Loan 

Loan Repayment Repayment $120,000 

Management Salaries ( $25ph) $25,800 

$- 

Accountant $1,500 

APRA Fees (1.5% of gross) $5,000 

Insurance $5,666 

Legal $- 

Eventfinder Inside Charge 

Rent 

GST $15,000 

Phone $420 

Internet $800 

Postage! Couriers $130 

Admin Costs $1,500 

Totals $175,816 

Bar 

Alcohol $44,000 

Staff $3,000 

Other 

Total $47,000 

Promotion 

PR $10,000 

Artwork / Design / Digital Logo/Branding $1,500 

Print/Postering $9,000 

Radio /Social Network $10,000 

Website/Domain $2,000 

Tickets & Wristbands (5k @.4) $7,500 

Totals $40,000 

Venue Infrastructure 

Festival Site managers $6,000 

Festival Workers Wages $2,500 

Festival Contractor (electrician) $- 

Festival container 
Venue Rental ( Waikato District 
Council)BOND $- 

Resource Consent + Marshall Day $10,000 

Building consent $6,000 

Tents & Caravans $540 

Toilets / Showers $25,000 

Portacom $- 

Venue Lighting ( Towers) $3,000 

Generators $3,400 

Permits $- 

Recycling / Waste ( Extreme Waste) $10,000 

Site Security (includes traffic mgmt) $40,000 

Medical Team $4,370 

Traffic Management $5,000 

Totals $115,810 

Production 

Venue Asthetic $2,500 

Sound Production & Crew $70,000 

Venue Costs $3,000 

Red Frogs $2,271 

Hospitality $3,000 

Totals $80,771 

Artist Related 

Artists Fees upfront $230,530 

Artists Fees 

Soundsplash Accomodation $7,700 

Soundsplash Flights $7,000 

Soundsplash Visas $1,500 

Soundsplash Vehicle Hire (3 x 12 seater) $1,500 

Merch $3,000 

Totals $251,230 

Sub Total $710,627 

GST 

Expenses 

Total $710,627 

Income $704,580 

P/L 
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OUND 
SPLASH 

Soundsplash is the summer festival of music, freedom and expression, 
embracing all lifestyles from partying with friends to relaxing in the sun and 

surf. Soundsplash is the embodiment of summer, allowing attendees to 
immerse themselves in world-class music while camping or staying in a hotel 
in Raglan; one of the most laidback and stunningly beautiful beach locations 
in New Zealand. The iconic black sand beach town has its own bohemian 
feel; eclectic cafes, free thinking artisans and a mash-up of cultural and 

musical freedom - the perfect environment to foster the Soundsplash 
atmosphere and ethos. 
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Background 

Originally running for eight years, from 2001 to 2008 in the beautiful 
surroundings of Raglan, Brian and Naomi Ruawai made the decision to bring 
Soundsplash back in a year that saw three major music festivals cancel. 

A brave move in such a fragile touring climate, Soundsplash's return in 2016 
was a big success with over 5,000 attending from January 8— 10. 

The festival was re-launced with some very smart changes. In the past 
Soundsplash was predominately a reggae festival but 2016 saw the festival 
broadening their reach by expanding the genre of the artists performing. 

Soundsplash also engaged with local Raglan community charities and 
ethically responsible organisations such as: 

• Red Frogs - the youth alcohol control group 
• Xtreme Zero Waste - Recyclable, Compostable & Waste to Landfill 

(83% diversion to Waste was achieved for 2016) 
• WINTEC Hamilton (Mentoring program for graduate students) 
• Raglan Solar (Charging Stations) 
• Solar Cycles 
• lndi Café 
• Plastic Bag Free Raglan 
• Kaiwhenua Organics 
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With a strong sense of community and a focus on education around 
environmental issues, the Soundsplash team pride themselves on being the 
most eco-concious festival in New Zealand's festival landscape. 

The Opportunity 

With a spectacular venue, Soundsplash is a unique opportunity in today's 
crowded festival market to talk directly to a distinctive and caring audience 
who are eco and ethics conscious. Soundsplash embodies the expression of 
a new community of festival attendees who's audience have a disposable 
income and will spend, especially for the right cause and product which has 
integrity. The festival is all ages, therefore there is the additional opportunity 
to reach conscious young families. 

Soundsplash 2017 is on January 20 and 21st. The target is to grow the 
audience to 8,000— 10,000. There will be 40 artists over multiple stages and 
zones. The festival offers camping options close to the venue and hotel/motel 
accommodation in Raglan. 
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The Facts 

58% of ticket buyers are females 
42% of ticket buyers are male 

37.5% are from Auckland 
15% are from Waikato 
8% from Bay of Plenty 
8% from Wellington 
13% from the South Island 

44% 15-17 
9% 18+ Students 
47% 18+ Adults 
Note 14 and under were free, so this year no stats for this age group 

Soundsplash 2017 will be using AWOP wristbands for entry which will give 
incredibly detailed statistics including buying stats. 
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Partners 

Waikato District Council 
Raglan Coastal Committee 
Wanna WIFI 
XZW —Xtreme Zero Waste 
Raglan Info Centre 
Indi Café 
Yot Club Raglan 

Contact: Teresa Patterson 
teresa@bespokeagency.co.nz 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 19 October 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor  

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1628404 

Report Title Project Accountability Forms 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present the project accountability forms for projects that 
have been approved for grant funding by the Board.  This is the first of a bi annual report to 
the Board.  The respective forms are attached to the report. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT the Board notes that the following amounts have been spent: 

− $5,548.75 Whaingaroa Environment Centre – Plastic Bag Free 
Raglan project; 

− $3,500.00 funded, $2,921.46 spent Whaingaroa Environment Centre – 
Tool Library Project; 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
1. Whaingaroa Environment Centre 

2. Whaingaroa Environment Centre 

Page 1  Version 4.0 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 26 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628369 

Report Title Service Requests 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To provide Community Board members with an overview of the Service Request system.  
This system is almost always the most efficient way to resolve minor or routine maintenance 
issues in line with the attached schedule. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Service Request system is Council’s system which logs and monitors requests for 
service.  It provides a paper trail and enables the progress of complaints to be monitored.   

The system has been in place for the last few years with the results showing steady 
improvement over the past few years. In 2016, over 89% of Service Requests have been 
completed on time.   

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

This report is aiming to provide a more effective response system to customer requests for 
service.  As a consequence it is in the best interests of ratepayers at large. 
 

4.2 OPTIONS 

This report is for information.  At times elected members seem frustrated at the lack of 
progress on items.  The use of the Service Request system is the most effective way for 
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these issues to be dealt with and to ensure that meetings do not get bogged down on minor 
matters. 
 
It provides an audit trail and a basis for senior management to follow up on progress.  The 
Service Request system and responsiveness is now incorporated into individual performance 
agreements for all staff.   

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

There is a significant staff and elected member cost when items are raised and managed 
outside the Service Request system.  Matters are generally delayed and responded to much 
later by informal methods.  There are often no records or ability to follow up on informal 
arrangements. 

5.2 LEGAL 

Nil.   

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The Service Request system is designed to improve the relationship between customers and 
Council. 
 
The Service Request system contributes to all of the Community Outcomes.  Which 
individual Community Outcome applies is dependent on the nature of the enquiry. 
 
There is an indirect link to all of the four well-beings.  The Service Request system has been 
established to improve customer relationships and to assist in achieving the four well-beings. 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

This report provides an overview of the Service Request system and suggests 
the value of the system in terms of addressing routine maintenance issues. 

 
 

     
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State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment: This report identifies the best providen process to ensure an effective and timely 
response to maintenance issues.   

6. CONCLUSION 
 
The Service Request system offers the quickest and most effective method of resolving 
minor maintenance issues around the District.  Staff believe that elected members, together 
with the communities they represent, will benefit from using this method. 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
N/A 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From Tony Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 14 September 2016 

Prepared by SL Jenkins 
PA to General Manager Strategy & Support 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # GOV0507 

Report Title Raglan Works & Issues Report: Status of Items 
October 2016 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To update the Board on issues arising from the previous meeting. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Raglan Works & Issues Report: Status of Items October 2016 
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RAGLAN COMMUNITY BOARD 
WORKS & ISSUES REGISTER – 2016 

 

Issue Area Action Comments 

Traffic Count Service 
Delivery 

Aware that roading work is currently being undertaken in 
Raglan.  Please provide an updated Traffic Count report. 

Attached. 

Forward Works Report Service 
Delivery 

Provide a regular Forward Works report for Raglan only. The Service Delivery report to the Infrastructure Committee 
is circulated to the Board each month.  More specific 
reporting is being worked on. 

Designated park for electric 
charging station 

Customer 
Support 

The Board’s preferred location is adjacent to the RSA.  
Craig Birkett to propose the Board’s preferred location to 
WEL Networks.  If the Board’s preferred site is unsuitable, 
then the Board is comfortable with the Plunket site. 

Met with WEL energy on 14 September 2016. Identified that 
there was another site at Raglan Club that the Board would 
like to be considered as an alternative.  This site is on private 
property and would need to be negotiated with land owner.  
This location was not considered suitable and WEL are 
wanting to proceed with the site that has been proposed. 

Service Request Report Strategy & 
Support 

Please provide detail on what “Compliance – Unauthorised 
Activity” is. 

“Compliance – Unauthorised Activity” contains calls from 
people concerned that there is unauthorised activities being 
conducted on neighbouring or other properties 
e.g. neighbourhood disputes, unsatisfactory drainage on a 
neighbours property, a building that someone suspects may 
not have a permit, builders or trucks messing up the road, 
possibly unsafe retaining walls neighbours have built, 
questions around if a building or business is working within 
the law. 

Raglan Naturally Strategy & 
Support 

Clive Morgan to contact Kelly Murphy and Lisa Thompson to 
discuss Economic Development Strategy Raglan Focus 
Project and Hamilton & Waikato Tourism opportunities Plan 
project which may be able to support Raglan Naturally.  

Have met with Hamilton and Waikato Tourism and raised 
this opportunity for a collaborative discussion.  An initial 
meeting between Raglan Naturally and Hamilton and 
Waikato Tourism has been held with another to follow up 
on 03 November. 
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Issue Area Action Comments 

Verge Rehabilitation Service 
Delivery 

Verge rehabilitation quality has been poor in some areas of 
Raglan following contracted works.  Tim Harty requested 
that issues be raised with Council as they arise so that they 
can be remedied by the Contractor. 

Board members to raise a service request 
(http://online.waidc.govt.nz/OS/RequestForService/) as issues 
arise so Council can arrange for the contractor to remedy. 

Broken Bench Seat on 
Marine Parade by Boat 
Ramp 

Service 
Delivery 

PRK0259/17: Bench seat was broken (by vehicle).  
Bob MacLeod raised a service request.  Seat was repaired, 
but then it was removed the following day.  Please advise 
when seat will be replaced. 

Repair was never requested, only removal.  New benches 
are on order and will be replaced when they arrive.  Goods 
are usually received within 3 to 4 weeks of order.  Will be 
completed within the month. 

Mowing of Berms Service 
Delivery 

Tim Harty to provide Raglan Lawns and City Care contacts 
to the Board so that they are able to report any berms that 
require extra attention directly to them. 

Grass Verge Policy adopted by Council and being 
implemented from November.  All berms responsibility of 
neighbouring landowner unless exemption applied for.  Issues 
should be reported to WDC as service requests, not directly 
to City Care. 

T-Bar Swing in Playgrounds Service 
Delivery 

T-Bar swing still in place which needs to be removed. T bar swings have been removed from Scout Hall on 
Cliff Street.  All T bar swings will be replaced by 
late January 2017.  

Service Requests lodged by 
Kelly Murphy 

Strategy & 
Support 

Follow up service requests on behalf of Kelly Murphy. Emailed Kelly Murphy on 20/09/2016 to advise that both 
requests were completed: 
- PRK0184/17 – Kopua Domain Park newly installed lights 

concrete bases – Completed by Contractor 25/08/16 
- PRK0183/17 – Whale Bay Accessway – Completed by 

City Care contractors 25/08/16 

Handrail and Dolphin Pier 
repairs at Raglan Wharf 

Service 
Delivery 

Health and safety repairs required to be undertaken on the 
south eastern handrail of the Raglan Wharf (above the 
pontoon), and the Dolphin Pier. 
 

Letter attached for information that was recently circulated 
to tenants and neighbouring businesses of the Raglan Wharf 
to advise them of the upcoming works. 
 

 

 
 
WORKS 
 
NOTE: No Service Delivery report to Infrastructure Committee in October. 
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Your Ref In reply please quote If calling, please ask for 
  06413/050.03 Paul White 
 

 
 
20 October 2016 
 
COMPANY 
ATTENTION 
ADDRESS 
ADDRESS 
ADDRESS  
 
Dear NAME 
 
RAGLAN WHARF HANDRAIL REPLACEMENT 
 
Recently you may have become aware of conversations relating to the proposed work that is required 
to be undertaken on the handrail along the south eastern side of the Raglan Wharf (photo attached); 
this letter is to clarify the need for this work and advise the proposed next steps. 
 
The need to replace the handrails has been identified due to the condition of the current rails which 
are rotting and as such pose a health and safety risk.  The requirement for the handrails on this 
section of the Wharf and no other is due to the pontoon located below it; a fall off most of the Wharf 
would result a person landing in water, where as a fall from the south eastern section could result in 
landing on the flat deck of the pontoon. 
 
While there may be differing opinions as to what the handrails should be replaced with, Council has 
limited budget with which to complete the replacement and therefore will be a simple like for like 
replacement in order to alleviate health and safety concerns and ensure building compliance.   
 
We can appreciate that like for like may not be in line with the look and feel that some of the Raglan 
public may be after, so for those who would like to see something more fitting with the Wharf in 
future, we would welcome submissions to the next Long Term Plan (LTP) process.  As this is not 
currently active to submit on, you can do so by emailing consult@waidc.govt.nz. 
 
Along with the work required to bring the handrail up to a compliant level, there is also a need for the 
Dolphin Pier railing to be repaired (photo attached).  The railing in its current form does not meet 
health and safety or building code standards and a temporary fix before summer, in the form of like 
for like with minor compliance and safety improvements, will be carried out shortly.  This will be an 
interim measure only with a view to more involved works to be commenced after a full structural 
review, we will engage with you on the outcomes of the review and any recommendations suggested. 
 
The works are intended to commence in the next few weeks once a contract has been awarded, any 
works will be limited to the edge of the Wharf and as such should not impact users of the Wharf.  We 
will advise you of when the works are due to commence and the expected duration of the works. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Jacki Remihana 
PROGRAMME DELIVERY MANAGER 
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Image 1 – Raglan Wharf handrail 
 

 
 
 

Image 2 – Dolphin Pier 
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Page 1 of 6

RAGLAN TRAFFIC COUNTS - AS OF 3/10/2016
Road Name Start Name End Name Count Date ADT % 

Cars
% Heavy 
Vehicles

Direction Count 
Status

BANKART ST  (498) BOW ST RAB WAINUI RD RAB 11/12/2013 1194 94 4 B Count
BAYVIEW RD  (499) SIMON RD CAMBRAE RD 12/11/2009 292 97 3 B Count
BENSEMAN RD  (500) TE HUTEWAI RD END (CATTLESTOP) 7/07/2003 5 81 10 B Count

BOW ST (EASTBOUND)  (1401)
CLIFF ST (START DIVIDED 
MEDIAN) WALLIS ST 1/04/2007 581 95 3 B Count

BOW ST (EASTBOUND)  (1401) WAINUI RD BANKART ST RAB 16/07/2011 3424 96 3 B Count
BOW ST (WESTBOUND)  (1403) NORRIE AVE LONG ST 29/10/2003 3223 96 4 B Count
BOW ST (WESTBOUND)  (1403) LONG ST GILMOUR ST 20/11/2009 1877 97 2 B Count
BOW ST (WESTBOUND)  (1403) GILMOUR ST BANKART ST RAB 13/08/2015 3813 95 3 B Count
BOW ST (WESTBOUND)  (1403) BANKART ST RAB WAINUI RD 22/12/2000 1624 96 4 B Count

BOW ST (WESTBOUND)  (1403) WI NEERA ST CLIFF ST (END DIVIDED MEDIAN) 7/04/2003 331 86 6 B Count
CALVERT RD  (879) WHAANGA RD TOHORA CL 4/04/2001 479 86 6 B Count
CAMBRAE RD  (501) SIMON RD BAY VIEW RD 9/10/2000 189 86 6 B Count
CHECKLEY RD  (502) HAUROTO BAY RD END (CATTLESTOP) 7/03/2005 35 81 10 B Count

CHURCH LANE  (888) TE MATA RD (SOUTH)
TE MATA RD 
(NORTH/POWERPOLE LHS) 12/11/2009 37 86 14 B Count

CLIFF ST  (891) BOW ST (END DIVIDED MEDIAN) JAMES ST 15/01/2004 515 97 3 B Count
CLIFF ST  (891) JAMES ST PURIRI ST (POWERPOLE RHS) 6/12/2008 360 97 2 B Count
COGSWELL RD  (427) SH 23 END OF SEAL 26/11/2015 111 88 9 B Count
COGSWELL RD  (427) END OF SEAL END (GATE) 12/08/2008 67 91 8 B Count
CORNES RD  (503) TE HUTEWAI RD END 1/04/2007 9 90 10 B Count
CORNWALL RD  (892) HILLS RD (POLE LHS) END 29/10/2003 82 98 2 B Count
CROSS ST  (504) MAIN RD UPPER CROSS ST 23/03/2007 163 96 2 B Count
CROSS ST  (504) UPPER CROSS ST PARK DR (POWERPOLE RHS) 23/03/2007 208 98 1 B Count
DAISY ST  (505) GOVERNMENT RD END 12/06/2001 20 86 6 B Count
EARLES PL  (506) WAINUI RD CUL-DE-SAC 15/11/2001 116 81 10 B Count
EAST ST  (884) MAIN RD CUL-DE-SAC 30/06/2008 78 92 2 B Count
GILMOUR ST  (508) BOW ST STEWART ST 30/06/2008 149 99 0 B Count
GLENTUI LANE  (998) SH 23 END (GATE) 16/04/2002 91 B Count
GOODARE RD  (509) OPOTORU RD END 23/03/2007 46 93 2 B Count
GOVERNMENT RD  (510) WALLIS ST ROSE ST 14/08/2015 790 96 3 B Count
GOVERNMENT RD  (510) ROSE ST LILY ST (SOUTH) 13/09/1995 587 B Count
GOVERNMENT RD  (510) DAISY ST (POWERPOLE RHS) BAY VIEW RD 12/11/2009 689 95 3 B Count
GREENSLADE RD  (511) SH 23 SPEED RESTRICTION 14/08/2015 409 96 2 B Count
HAUROTO BAY RD  (512) CHECKLEY RD WARREN RD 23/03/2007 50 93 4 B Count
HILLS RD  (516) SH 23 CORNWALL RD (POLE LHS) 14/08/2015 275 95 4 B Count
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HILLS RD  (516) CORNWALL RD (POLE LHS) END OF SEAL 23/03/2007 57 93 3 B Count
HILLS RD  (516) END OF SEAL END (GATE) 30/08/2008 36 B Count
HOUCHEN RD  (517) TE MATA RD END OF SEAL 1/04/2007 70 82 14 B Count
HOUCHEN RD  (517) END OF SEAL END (GATE) 7/07/2003 58 81 10 B Count
JAMES ST  (518) BOW ST RAB PARK DR 24/10/2012 987 97 2 B Count
JAMES ST  (518) PARK DR JOHN ST 24/10/2012 807 97 1 B Count
JAMES ST  (518) JOHN ST WALLIS ST 14/03/2012 643 95 3 B Count
JAMES ST  (518) WALLIS ST CLIFF ST 9/06/2007 166 98 1 B Count
JOHN ST  (519) WALLIS ST JAMES ST 3/02/2004 228 86 6 B Count
KAREKARE AVE  (522) WAINUI RD UENUKU RD 12/06/2001 143 86 6 B Count
KARIOI CRES  (523) SMITH ST CUL-DE-SAC 23/03/2007 120 97 2 B Count
KAWHIA RD  (923) TE PAPATAPU RD PLATEAU RD 1/03/2016 298 88 11 B Count
KAWHIA RD  (923) PLATEAU RD END OF SEAL 14/09/2012 103 91 7 B Count
KAWHIA RD  (923) SHEA RD (CULVERT RHS) TE PAPATAPU RD (SIGN) 18/09/2003 28 81 10 B Count
KAWHIA RD  (923) TE PAPATAPU RD (SIGN) BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) 14/07/2005 45 81 10 B Count
KAWHIA RD  (923) START OF SEAL MAKOMAKO RD 18/03/2003 62 81 10 B Count
KAWHIA RD  (923) END OF SEAL DISTRICT BOUNDARY 5/07/2005 44 B Count
LANGLEY PL  (526) LORENZEN BAY RD CUL-DE-SAC 13/05/1993 91 86 6 B Count
LILY ST (NORTH)  (528) GOVERNMENT RD END 14/06/2004 113 86 6 B Count
LILY ST (SOUTH)  (529) GOVERNMENT RD END 23/03/2007 45 90 5 B Count
LONG ST  (530) BOW ST ROBERT ST 5/01/2004 325 97 3 B Count
LONG ST  (530) ROBERT ST PARK DR 30/06/2008 142 98 1 B Count
LORENZEN BAY RD  (531) SH 23 SIMON RD (AT TEE) 13/08/2015 746 96 2 B Count
LORENZEN BAY RD  (531) SIMON RD (AT TEE) LANGLEY PL 3/02/2004 430 91 9 B Count
MAIHI ACCESS RD  (532) KAWHIA RD END (GATE) 18/09/2003 11 81 10 B Count
MAIN RD (RAGLAN)  (1399) SH 23 (SPEED RESTRICTION) MANUKAU RD 23/11/2015 5227 93 3 B Count
MAIN RD (RAGLAN)  (1399) MANUKAU RD CROSS ST 1/04/2016 6873.6 95 2 B Count
MAIN RD (RAGLAN)  (1399) CROSS ST ROBERTSON ST 13/08/2015 4614 95 3 B Count
MAIN RD (RAGLAN)  (1399) ROBERTSON ST EAST ST 16/07/2011 3944 96 2 B Count
MAIN RD (RAGLAN)  (1399) SNOWDEN PL NORRIE AVE 30/06/2008 3551 96 3 B Count
MAKOMAKO RD  (880) KAWHIA RD WOODEN BRIDGE (DRIVEWAY) 18/09/2003 22 81 10 B Count
MANGAKINO RD  (533) SH 23 END (POWERPOLE LHS) 29/10/2003 15 81 10 B Count
MANU BAY RD (RESERVE)  (887) WAINUI RD END 7/01/2003 734 81 10 B Count
MANUKAU RD  (534) MAIN RD (RHS) PRIMROSE ST 14/08/2015 1387 97 2 B Count
MANUKAU RD  (534) PRIMROSE ST VIOLET ST 26/06/2002 834 86 6 B Count
MANUKAU RD  (534) VIOLET ST GOVERNMENT RD 14/06/2004 818 86 6 B Count
MARINE PDE  (535) WAINUI RD NIHINIHI AVE 28/11/2013 1411 95 3 B Count
MARINE PDE  (535) NIHINIHI AVE BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) 23/03/2007 589 94 4 B Count
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MARINE PDE (RESERVE)  (1593)
MARINE PDE (BRIDGE 2ND 
ABUTMENT) GATE 29/12/2000 2005 86 6 B Count

MATAKOTEA RD  (536) SH 23 END OF SEAL 7/03/2005 27 81 10 B Count
MATAWHA RD  (537) WAIMAORI RD TUTURIMU RD 1/04/2007 24 91 5 B Count
MAUNGATAWHIRI RD  (538) SH 23 SOMERSET LANE 14/08/2015 261 94 4 B Count
MAUNGATAWHIRI RD  (538) END OF SEAL START OF SEAL 2/07/2008 54 94 3 B Count
MUNNS RD  (539) TE HUTEWAI RD END 7/07/2003 23 81 10 B Count
NAU MAI RD  (1632) SH 23 CUL-DE-SAC 9/05/2014 5 86 6 B Count
NEWTON RD  (541) TE PAPATAPU RD END (CATTLESTOP) 21/08/2008 60 86 10 B Count
NGARUNUI BEACH RD (RESERVE)  (1422) WAINUI RD NGARUNUI BEACH RD 4/11/2015 787 95 4 B Count
NIHINIHI AVE  (542) TAHUNA AVE POKOHUI AVE (SUMP LHS) 14/06/2004 107 86 6 B Count
NORRIE AVE  (543) MAIN RD RAGLAN UPPER BOW ST 14/08/2015 1836 96 3 B Count
NORRIE AVE  (543) UPPER BOW ST STEWART ST 7/03/2005 1794 91 9 B Count
NORRIE AVE  (543) STEWART ST WHITLEY ST 23/10/2013 1522 96 2 B Count
NORRIE AVE  (543) WHITLEY ST START ISLAND RHS 6/12/2008 512 97 3 B Count
OHAUTIRA RD  (929) SH 23 BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) 26/11/2015 420 91 5 B Count
OHAUTIRA RD  (929) BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) 3/08/2010 275 89 7 B Count
OHAUTIRA RD  (929) BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) WAINGARO LANDING RD 20/11/2009 276 91 6 B Count

OKETE RD  (544) SH 23 (EAST)
HAUROTO BAY RD (POWERPOLE 
LHS) 26/11/2015 300 86 11 B Count

OKETE RD  (544)
HAUROTO BAY RD (POWERPOLE 
LHS) END OF SEAL 23/03/2007 135 84 12 B Count

OKETE RD  (544) END OF SEAL START OF SEAL 21/08/2008 83 87 10 B Count
OKETE RD  (544) START OF SEAL BRIDLE CREEK RD 15/01/2004 98 97 3 B Count
OKETE RD  (544) BRIDLE CREEK RD SH 23 (WEST) 8/12/2015 261 94 4 B Count
OLD MOUNTAIN RD  (545) WAITETUNA VALLEY RD PARKER ACCESS RD 14/06/2004 193 81 10 B Count
OLD MOUNTAIN RD  (545) PARKER ACCESS RD END SEAL 22/06/2008 93 95 2 B Count
OPOTORU RD  (546) WAINUI RD GOODARE RD 24/10/2012 254 97 1 B Count
ORONGO RD  (497) WAITETUNA VALLEY RD END (GATE) 5/01/2004 39 85 15 B Count
OTONGA VALLEY RD  (429) SH 23 END 5/01/2004 116 81 10 B Count
PARK DR  (548) JAMES ST LONG ST 3/02/2004 571 86 6 B Count
PARKER ACCESS RD  (549) OLD MOUNTAIN RD END (GATES L&R) 26/06/2002 9 81 10 B Count
PHILLIPS RD  (550) TE PAPATAPU RD END OF SEAL 7/06/2005 55 81 10 B Count
PHILLIPS RD  (550) END OF SEAL START OF SEAL 18/09/2003 46 81 10 B Count
PLATEAU RD  (551) KAWHIA RD END OF SEAL 7/02/1992 42 81 10 B Count
PLATEAU RD  (551) END OF SEAL BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) 18/09/2003 33 81 10 B Count
POINT ST  (552) NORRIE AVE TUTCHEN AVE 24/10/2012 397 99 0 B Count
POINT ST  (552) TUTCHEN AVE CUL-DE-SAC 7/03/2005 161 97 3 B Count
POKOHUI AVE  (553) UENUKU ST TAIPARI AVE 23/03/2007 160 94 3 B Count
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POND RD  (554) TE MATA RD END OF SEAL 2/07/1998 26 81 10 B Count
POND RD  (554) END OF SEAL END (GATE) 21/08/2008 90 81 13 B Count
PRIMROSE ST  (555) MANUKAU RD SEABREEZE WAY 21/02/1992 101 B Count
PRIMROSE ST  (555) MANUKAU RD SEABREEZE WAY 30/06/2008 210 97 2 B Count
PURIRI ST  (556) WALLIS ST CLIFF ST (POWERPOLE LHS) 12/06/2001 156 86 6 B Count
RAKAUNUI ST  (557) WAINUI RD CUL-DE-SAC 15/11/2001 94 86 6 B Count
RIRIA KEREOPA MEMORIAL DR  (558) WAINUI RD SPEED RESTRICTION 28/11/2013 906 96 3 B Count
ROBERT ST  (559) LONG ST CUL-DE-SAC 23/03/2007 103 96 4 B Count
ROBERTSON ST  (560) MAIN RD HARAKEKE PL 30/06/2008 69 97 2 B Count
ROSE ST  (561) WALLIS ST GOVERNMENT RD 14/06/2004 110 86 6 B Count
RUAPUKE BEACH RD  (921) RUAPUKE RD END 5/01/2004 51 81 10 B Count
RUAPUKE RD  (562) TE MATA RD SPEED DERESTRICTION 15/08/1990 100 B Count
RUAPUKE RD  (562) SPEED DERESTRICTION WAIMAUNGA RD (SIGN) 3/08/2010 130 88 9 B Count
RUAPUKE RD  (562) WAIMAUNGA RD (SIGN) END OF SEAL 2/07/2008 78 90 6 B Count
RUAPUKE RD  (562) TUTURIMU RD RUAPUKE BEACH RD 21/08/2008 55 71 24 B Count
RYAN RD  (912) TE AKAU WHARF RD END 23/03/2007 4 90 10 B Count
SCHNACKENBERG RD  (563) PHILLIPS RD END (GATE) 11/06/2007 11 B Count
SHEA RD  (564) KAWHIA RD END (GATE) 31/03/2007 8 100 0 B Count
SIMON RD  (565) LORENZEN BAY RD WAIKOWHAI PL 15/01/2004 750 86 6 B Count
SIMON RD  (565) CAMBRAE RD BAY VIEW RD 12/11/2009 949 97 1 B Count
SMITH ST  (566) WAINUI RD KARIOI CR 5/01/2004 356 86 6 B Count
SNOWDEN PL  (885) MAIN RD END 3/02/2004 27 86 6 B Count
STEWART ST  (567) WAINUI RD GILMOUR ST 15/01/2004 745 86 6 B Count
SUNSHINE RISE  (911) LORENZEN BAY RD CUL-DE-SAC 9/06/2007 121 98 1 B Count
TAHUNA AVE  (568) WAINUI RD UENUKU AVE 23/03/2007 438 97 2 B Count
TAHUNA AVE  (568) TAIPARI AVE NIHINIHI AVE 15/01/2004 233 B Count
TAIPARI AVE  (569) TAHUNA AVE POKOHUI AVE 12/06/2001 121 86 6 B Count
TE HUTEWAI RD  (570) WAINUI RD END K&C LHS 15/01/2004 498 96 4 B Count
TE HUTEWAI RD  (570) END K&C LHS END OF SEAL 14/08/2015 131 92 3 B Count
TE HUTEWAI RD  (570) WAIMAUNGA RD MUNNS RD (SIGN) 1/04/2007 24 83 17 B Count
TE HUTEWAI RD  (570) MUNNS RD (SIGN) CORNES RD (CULVERT) 9/06/2007 46 92 7 B Count
TE HUTEWAI RD  (570) CORNES RD (CULVERT) TE MATA RD 2/07/2008 71 86 10 B Count
TE KOPUA RD  (571) RIRIA KEREOPA MEMORIAL DR END 30/08/2008 16 99 1 B Count
TE MATA RD  (524) SH 23 POND RD 26/11/2015 1014 91 6 B Count
TE MATA RD  (524) HOUCHEN RD TE HUTEWAI RD 2/07/2008 576 87 10 B Count
TE MATA RD  (524) CHURCH LANE SPEED DERESTRICTION 2/07/2008 432 85 11 B Count
TE PAPATAPU RD  (572) KAWHIA RD NEWTON RD 1/03/2016 333 89 7 B Count
TE PAPATAPU RD  (572) NEWTON RD PHILLIPS RD 3/08/2010 205 88 6 B Count
TE PAPATAPU RD  (572) PHILLIPS RD END OF SEAL 7/06/2005 69 81 10 B Count
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TE PAPATAPU RD  (572) END OF SEAL START OF SEAL 2/07/2008 69 73 18 B Count
TE PAPATAPU RD  (572) END OF SEAL WAITERE RD (SIGN) 28/04/2016 74 91 6 B Count
TE PAPATAPU RD  (572) WAITERE RD (SIGN) KAWHIA RD 5/07/2005 31 81 10 B Count
TOTARA GR  (574) WAITETUNA VALLEY RD END 1/04/2007 61 96 0 B Count
TUTCHEN AVE  (575) POINT ST KAITOKE ST (EAST) 3/02/2004 299 86 6 B Count
TUTURIMU RD  (935) MATAWHA RD RUAPUKE RD 2/07/2008 29 90 4 B Count
UENUKU AVE  (576) TAHUNA ST KAREKARE AVE 4/04/2001 181 86 6 B Count
UENUKU AVE  (576) KAREKARE AVE POKOHUI AVE 30/06/2008 160 98 2 B Count
UPPER BOW ST  (882) NORRIE AVE CUL-DE-SAC 30/06/2008 46 98 1 B Count
UPPER CROSS ST  (507) CROSS ST CUL-DE-SAC 3/02/2004 81 96 4 B Count
UPPER WAINUI RD  (577) WAINUI RD (START K&C RHS) END 28/11/2013 411 97 1 B Count
VAN HOUTTE RD  (578) SH 23 END (CATTLESTOP) 15/11/2001 30 81 10 B Count
VANDY RD  (579) WAITETUNA VALLEY RD END 26/06/2002 28 81 10 B Count
VIOLET ST  (580) MANUKAU RD GOVERNMENT RD 9/07/2010 224 96 2 B Count
WAIMAORI RD  (878) TE MATA RD LARGE CULVERT (LHS) 7/06/2005 40 81 10 B Count
WAIMAORI RD  (878) LARGE CULVERT (LHS) MATAWHA RD (SIGN) 9/06/2007 7 84 8 B Count
WAIMAUNGA RD  (581) TE HUTEWAI RD RUAPUKE RD 7/07/2003 23 81 10 B Count
WAINAMU RD  (582) RIRIA KEREOPA MEMORIAL DR RAU O TE HUIA RISE 23/03/2007 57 95 1 B Count
WAINGARO LANDING RD  (674) OHAUTIRA RD END OF SEAL 13/10/2003 59 99 1 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) BOW ST BANKART ST RAB 30/06/2008 2524 97 2 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) STEWART ST HELEN PL 14/08/2015 4173 95 3 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) HELEN PL WHITLEY ST 23/03/2007 3449 86 6 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) WHITLEY ST BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) 9/04/2016 5547 95 3 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) BRIDGE (1ST ABUTMENT) BRIDGE (2ND ABUTMENT) 3/03/2011 5648 95 3 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) BRIDGE (2ND ABUTMENT) MARINE PDE 14/08/2015 4124 95 3 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) MARINE PDE OPOTORU RD 20/11/2009 4098 86 6 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) TAHUNA AVE SMITH ST 14/08/2015 3187 94 4 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) KAREKARE AVE RAKAUNUI ST 14/08/2015 2534 94 4 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) SPEED DERESTRICTION RIRIA KEREOPA MEMORIAL DR 17/01/2008 4210 78 12 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) RIRIA KEREOPA MEMORIAL DR NGARUNUI BEACH RD 14/08/2015 1739 95 3 B Count

WAINUI RD  (583) TE AHIAWA RD
UPPER WAINUI RD (POWERPOLE 
RHS) 17/01/2008 2634 96 1 B Count

WAINUI RD  (583)
UPPER WAINUI RD (POWERPOLE 
RHS) EARLES PL 23/03/2007 1406 95 4 B Count

WAINUI RD  (583) EARLES PL MANU BAY RD 14/08/2015 814 94 5 B Count
WAINUI RD  (583) SPEED RESTRICTION WHAANGA RD 30/06/2008 407 95 3 B Count
WAINUI RD LLA  (7030) WAINUI RD STH WAINUI RD NTH (MUSEUM) 28/10/2015 20 96 4 B Count
WAITERE RD  (954) TE PAPATAPU RD END (GATE) 28/04/2016 9 100 0 B Count
WAITETUNA VALLEY RD  (584) SH 23 TOTARA GR 26/11/2015 548 92 4 B Count
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WAITETUNA VALLEY RD  (584) TOTARA GR OLD MOUNTAIN RD 24/10/2005 98 B Count
WAITETUNA VALLEY RD  (584) OLD MOUNTAIN RD END OF SEAL 12/11/2009 179 85 10 B Count
WAITETUNA VALLEY RD  (584) VANDY RD ORONGO RD 21/08/2008 56 89 6 B Count
WAITETUNA VALLEY RD  (584) ORONGO RD START OF SEAL 26/06/2002 77 81 10 B Count
WAITETUNA VALLEY RD  (584) END OF SEAL DISTRICT BOUNDARY 24/10/2005 135 B Count
WALLIS ST  (1402) BOW ST JAMES ST (LHS) 13/08/2015 1165 97 2 B Count
WALLIS ST  (1402) JAMES ST (LHS) JOHN ST 20/11/2009 1416 86 6 B Count
WALLIS ST  (1402) GOVERNMENT RD ROSE ST 6/12/2008 631 92 4 B Count
WARREN RD  (585) HAUROTO BAY RD END (GATE) 7/03/2005 18 81 10 B Count
WHAANGA RD  (587) WAINUI RD SPEED DERESTRICTION 7/01/2003 281 B Count
WHAANGA RD  (587) SPEED DERESTRICTION TE TUHI RD (SIGN) 7/04/2015 282 95 4 B Count
WHAANGA RD  (587) END OF SEAL CATTLESTOP 28/04/2016 106 93 6 B Count
WHAANGA RD  (587) CATTLESTOP CATTLESTOP 2/07/2008 27 78 21 B Count
WHAANGA RD  (587) CATTLESTOP GATE 2/07/2008 13 97 2 B Count
WHAANGA RD  (587) SWANN ACCESS RD RUAPUKE BEACH RD 1/03/2016 100 94 4 B Count
WHITLEY ST  (588) WAINUI RD NORRIE AVE 28/11/2013 1333 96 2 B Count
WI NEERA ST  (540) BOW ST END 3/02/2004 189 86 6 B Count
WRIGHTS RD  (205) SH 23 END OF SEAL 15/11/2001 62 81 10 B Count
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From T N Harty 

General Manager Service Delivery 
Date 31 October 2016 

Prepared by Samantha Frederick 
Waters Assurance Coordinator 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1630853 

Report Title Waters Performance Dashboard 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present the Waters Performance Dashboard for the six 
week period between 1 August 2016 and 15 September 2016. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Service Delivery be received. 
 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Waters Performance Dashboard 
  

Page 1  Version 4.0 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 24 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 
Betty Connolly 
Senior Policy Planner 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1630576 

Report Title Placemaking in the district 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Council has adopted a Placemaking Strategy and the purpose of this report is to support 
communities on implementing Placemaking. 
 
Feedback received from communities has indicated that they wish to take greater ownership 
and undertake projects within their communities that are reflective of their areas.  
Placemaking is an important initiative through which these communities can be supported to 
empower themselves to create social spaces.  To facilitate this process Council has 
established the Community Placemaking Team (“CPT”) who will work with communities to 
identify and implement Placemaking projects.  The accompanying documents have been 
developed to enable the community to undertake projects that will help build a greater 
sense of community and civic pride. 
 
The Placemaking concept relates to public open spaces and enables an area to become a 
creative interactive place.  These projects involve partnerships between community groups 
or individuals and Council. The philosophy behind Placemaking is that projects are owned 
and driven by the community and to be successful there needs to be a partnership to engage 
between communities and Council to proactively develop creative social spaces.   
 
Over the coming months the CPT will engage with communities (including youth) on 
projects that can be undertaken in line with the guidelines.  Once a project has been 
finalised and details confirmed a project agreement will be provided to applicants outlining 
all details of how the project is to be undertaken.  
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The CPT consists of Lianne van den Bemd, Community Development Advisor and 
Betty Connolly, Senior Policy Planner and they will be co-ordinating the projects around the 
district.  Other staff will be available when required.  

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
 Placemaking Project Plan 

 Placemaking Guidelines 

 Placemaking Assessment Sheet 
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Placemaking Project Plan 

 
 

Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your plan you contact a member of the Community 
Placemaking Team (CPT) to discuss your project. 

• Please read the Guidelines attached to this plan to help you through the process of planning your project.  
• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 4. 
 
Where will your project occur? 
 
 

 
 
Section 1 – Your details 
 
 Name of group or individual 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Address: (Postal) 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Contact name, phone number/s and email address 
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Section 2 – Your project 
 
Where will your project take place?  
 

What will your project be?  (please provide a description of the proposed project including sketches 
etc.)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Who will be involved in your project? (individuals , groups, volunteers or contractors) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
How will the project enhance the use of this area by the community?   

 
 
 
 

What is the projected life span of the project on completion  eg permanent or up to six 
months.   

Page 2 
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Section 3 - Resource requirements  
 

Please describe what material / resources are to be used in creating your project e.g. are 
these upcycled/recycled or new.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

How will the cost of the project be met? e.g. donated resources, fundraising, donated labour time, other 
sources of funding (e.g. community funding, external funding agencies). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 3 
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Checklist 
 
Please ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 
 

Items Required Enclosed  

Read and understood the guidelines document  

Discussed your project with the CPT  

Have you considered H&S aspects in creating your project  

Completed Section 1 – Your details  

Completed Section 2 – Project details  

Completed Section 3 –Resource and cost requirements  

Enclosed any further documentation that may be relevant e.g. sketches, maps etc.  

 
Community Placemaking Team contact details  

Lianne Van Den Bemd  
Community Development Co-ordinator 
lianne.vandenbemd@waidc.govt.nz   
Ph: DDI – 07 824 5732 
 

Betty Connolly 
Senior Policy Planner  
betty.connolly@waidc.govt.nz 
Ph: DDI – 07 824 5760 

 

Page 4 
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Placemaking guidelines for community identified projects in the 
public space. 

 
“Building communities and creating places” outlines a plan of action that will guide 
communities and Council in creating vibrant, caring, creative and sustainable public places 
around the district.  These guidelines provide the foundation for a positive and proactive 
approach to Placemaking in the Waikato District.   
 
Community placemaking projects occur on public open spaces and develop an area from a 
space into a creative interactive place.  They involve partnerships between Council and 
community groups or individuals.  For these projects to be successful Council and the 
groups or individuals involved need to be open to working together.  The Community 
Placemaking Team (CPT) is a team operating from within council with the aim to assist 
communities in developing creative spaces.    
 
What is public space?  

All road reserve, reserves, esplanades, playgrounds, walkways, cycleways, cemeteries, 
community facilities or town centres are administered by Council on behalf of the 
community.  Placemaking projects can occur inside public facilities e.g. libraries or outside 
e.g. walkways.  Projects cannot occur in sensitive areas such as cemeteries or historic sites.   
Commemoration of significant regional or national events must be approved by Council.  
Some Council reserves are leased to third parties and will require further consideration.   
 

Creating a Project Plan 
The expectation of these projects is that the group will undertake the majority of the 
project and materials are sourced where possible using the reuse/upcycle philosophy.  
Projects can be short term (e.g. 6 months) or long term (e.g. 10 years).  Any project will be 
subject to CPT endorsement prior to commencement.    
 
The following steps need to be considered:  

1. Identify the project idea and contact a member of the CPT to discuss and develop 
your idea further.  

 
2. Form your community group (the worker bees) to brainstorm your idea with the 

vision to create a draft project plan.  (The CPT can help you with this).   
 

3. The draft project plan should include enough detail to enable the CPT to determine 
the scope and any staff who will need to be assigned to help you.  

 
4. Once the project plan has been reviewed by the CPT you may be required to 

present your ideas to the Council team assigned to the project.  This team will 
provide guidance in regards to issues they may have identified, e.g. height restrictions 
or safety issues that may impact on your project.  It may be necessary for you to 
discuss your project with other parties’ e.g. local community board.  Part of this 
review will be to ensure that Health and Safety requirements are met.  The CPT will 
help you with any further information that you have been requested to provide.  
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5. The CPT will provide final approval and confirmation in writing of the scope of your 
project and the agreement to which all parties will be bound.   

 
6. Once the Council and community group/individual accept and sign off on the project 

scope the project can commence.   
 

What to consider in a Project Plan:   

The attached template will guide you when formulating your Project Plan.  Use the prompts 
below as a guide.   
 

• Materials – upcycled and new 
• Durability and construction of objects  
• Costs 
• Funding 
• Ongoing maintenance 
• Health and safety of objects and workers 
• Removal/dismantling if a defined time project 
• Visual impression 
• Community sensitivity 
• Location  
• Worker bees/labour  
• Weather vulnerability 
• Local support/opposition  
• Is the project enhancing and embracing the community 
• Authenticity of information for projects that relate to commemorative events  
• Timeframe  
• Stages of any development 

 
Moving forward 

The CPT have been appointed by Council to help, not hinder, communities in the Waikato 
District.  Your project should be able to be established speedily if the guidelines above are 
considered and taken into account.   
 
Community Placemaking Team: 

Lianne Van Den Bemd  
Community Development Co-ordinator 
lianne.vandenbemd@waidc.govt.nz   
Ph: DDI – 07 824 5732 
 

Betty Connolly 
Senior Policy Planner  
betty.connolly@waidc.govt.nz 
Ph: DDI – 07 824 5760 
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Placemaking Assessment Sheet: 

Assessment Committee: Gordon Bailey, Lianne van den Bemd, Betty Connolly, Andrew Corkill, Vishal 
Ramduny.  

 

In which community will the project take place: 

 

Is this being undertaken by a Group or an Individual:  

 

What and where is the preferred site:  

 

Are there any reasons why the project can not go ahead on this site (eg has the site been identified by 
council for other activities or uses/ is it a leased site):  

 

What is the expectation of Council involvement: 

 

Are there Council requirements – e.g. building consents:  

 

What resources are required to complete the project – recycled/upcycled/new and where will these be 
sought?  

 

Is the budget realistic and is there funding available (internal or external): 

 

What is the projected life span of the project: (eg long or short term - six months/permanent) 

 

Who will be responsible for ongoing maintenance and what are the estimated maintenance costs, if 
applicable: 

 

When will the project commence, are there stages to the project:  
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Does the project fit with surrounding landscape/streetscapes or is there scope flexibility:  

 

Has resilience to vandalism and graffiti been considered as part of the project plan: 

 

Has there been any community input into the proposal:  

 

Have Health and Safety requirements been taken into account in the implementation phase and in the 
completed project: 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Raglan Community Board 
From Tony Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 26 October 2016 

Prepared by Rose Gray 
Council Support Manager 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628407 

Report Title Raglan Naturally Interim Steering Group 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Kelly Murphy, member of the Raglan Naturally Interim Steering Group, has provided an 
update for the board members’ information. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 

AND THAT ………………..… represent the Raglan Community Board on the 
Raglan Naturally Interim Steering Group.  

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Raglan Naturally Interim Steering Group Notes 

Page 1  Version 4.0 
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Raglan Naturally Interim Steering Group  

Discussion Document 

Interim Steering Group - Tim Duff, Deb King, Tony Mayow, Kelly Murphy, Steve 
Soanes, Meredith Youngson.  

The group endorsed by the community board puts forward the following document for 
discussion.  

 Background 

 On 28th August 2016, the Raglan Community Board held the event Raglan Naturally: A 
Celebration to firstly celebrate the achievements of Raglan Naturally 2001: A Community 
Plan, and secondly to gauge the communities interest in reviving the document, bringing it 
into 2016.   

It was an absolute success on all counts, and at that time interested parties put forward 
their names to be part of a Raglan Naturally Interim Steering Group. Since being endorsed 
by the Raglan Community Board, they have met twice to see just how this document might 
be revived. 

 The 'who' answer to that question is overwhelmingly The Community! The following 
proposal acknowledges that and aspires to be totally inclusive.  

 Proposed Vision 

To produce a 2017 Raglan Naturally Plan (by Spring 2017).  

 • To meet the call from the community for an updated community plan.  

• To help with engagement between the community, the RCB, and Waikato District 
Council. 

• To fit in with plans being developed (such as the Tourism Waikato's Destination Action 
Plan which specifically calls for integration with the Raglan Naturally Plan). 

 Role of Interim Steering Group 

 Build Foundations  

Look at the consultation process behind the 2001 document, to provide the community 
with a Consultation Draft in February 2017. The 2001 community-lead process shows 
success therefore to use this method/approach in our present group will prove useful. 

Develop relationships 

Identify key relationships with individuals or organisations who are undertaking consultation 
in Raglan to work in with them (will feed into Consultation Draft).  
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Establishment of Final Steering Group 

 It is proposed a representative of the RCB is elected to join the Steering Group as soon 
as practical.  

Once the community see the Consultation Draft on the RCB February Agenda, they can 
register their interest in joining the Steering Group with the Raglan Community Board.   

At that point the Raglan Community Board can appoint the Raglan Naturally Steering Group 
who will be responsible for the finalising and implementation of consultation, to commence 
by Autumn 2017. 

 Resources 

Certain resources will be key in presenting a comprehensive update of Raglan Naturally. We 
propose the RCB work with the Steering Group to identify these resources, and seek 
funding from the WDC in the Long Term Plan.  

The RCB would hold a community meeting seeking the support of the community for this.  

 The RN Steering group will from time to time need the expertise of Council staff, 
e.g  Policy Planners, Economic Development Managers at a senior level - to ensure that the 
communities goals and aspirations are achievable and align with such documents as the 
District Plan and Long Term Plan. This resource will need the prior approval of the WDC 
Chief Executive as there will likely be budget and availability constraints. 

 RCB x RN Relationship 

 We propose a meeting of the RCB and Steering Group members to establish an official 
partnership and look at how we will work together to the benefit of our community, our 
community board, our Councillor, and the Waikato District Council.  
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